
"It Is my oprnwnjhat 
through chance, circum­
stances, and a succession 
or uneeW events. Sirhan 
found himself in the phy­
sical situation in, which 

. the assassination oc- 
cunedi. I am satisfied that 

_ he had not. consciously 
planned to be in that 
situatonn. I am satisfied 
that if he had been fully 
conscious and in his usual 
mental state he would 
have been quite harm^. 
. "But he was confused, 
bewiWeedi and partially 
intoxccaedd. Thee mirrors 

‘ in .^e hotel lobby, the 
flashing lights, the general 
confusion-hhis was hke 
ptesstno thh button which 
starts the computer.

"I agree that this is an 
absurd and prepostenuis 
story, unlikely and incre- 
dibee. I doubt that Sirhan 
himself 'agrees with me as 
to how everything hap­
pened.

•Sirhan would rather be- 
Heve that he is the fanati­
cal martyr who by his 
noble act of self-sacrfirce 
has saved his people and 
become a great hero*. He 
claims to be ready to de in 
the gas chamber for the 
glory of the Arab people.

•However. I see Sirhan 
as smalland.helpless, piti­
fully ill. with a 'demented, 
psychotic rage, outof ew- 
trol of his own conscious­
ness and his own actons, 
subject to bizarre dissoci­
ated trances in some of which he programme 
himself to be tin in­
strument of assassination, 
and then in an almost 
accidentally induced twi­
light state he actually 
executed the crime, know- 
Ing-Seit^to nothing as to 
■whmwas happening^
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By JOHN DOUGLAS ^ ‘
Het«dM;XMnie6r Staff Writer , 

. % Kennedy’ life.t^r,am ?,shaa .SH'.-'-Sirian, in Dr. Diamond's 

through seH-hypnoss;~pro-l .analysis: 
grammed! himseft “Ike a corn-'-

Roberta Robert F. Kennedy, RobertEhfeU1’'sh* ,k" “ok, F.’kw..«is
'K, RFK, RFK, 

Robert. F. Kennedy 
KennedyRobert F.

, Robert
‘Through chance, circum- Robert

F Kennedy
Kennedy

must 
must 
must

de, 
dee ,• 
de.,’

graumeMumsef *"e aco'm‘•i..,.••^atough chance, cfrcuirn-Robert F. Kennedy must die, 
puter” to assassinate Sea. Rob stances and a.succes$ian of rel- Robert F. Kennedy must de/ 
ert F. Kennedy. ' naivety unrefeUdl events, he Robert F. Kennedy must die;, 

This is the conclusion of Dr. ^nd himself' in the situation Robert F. Kennedy must die.This is the conclusion of Dr.
Bernard L. Diamond Berkeley .whiehrcsulted in the assassins- R 
crnminoto^st and star of the ■to3-, ' , • ! , ’
psychiartrfc team testffying for ; “He had not COnsC0UtTy 
the young Arab at hits murder' p«tnnedj to be in that situation. 
ttial in the Hail of Justice... ■ " ‘“But he was confused, bewil-

Dr. Diamond dimmed two dered and partially JntoxIcated.■ 
days of testimony yesterday by’.' "The mirrors,. the flashing ' 
reading his opinion to Sirhan’s lights and general confusion 
jury of eight men and fouts?wt«:vlke pressing the button 
women. He said; - ' ‘ phat stars the computer . . .
'"Without actual knowledge of Just ^M in his expetaernts., 4 

what’was happening, he gradtJ “Only this time it was very| 
ualty programmeed himself ffor^.-. Th’’ time there was no; 
the coming assassination .. /..pencil in his hand . . . only a 
like a computer programs; itself’T0adtd gun-" ‘
with magnetic tapes.” ’ './/Wih a pencil. Dr. Diamond 
k Dr. Diamo.nd maana;ian&l ^ Sinan while hypno-
the...pt2grL?.^^^ iso]^ed Harof
Sirhan’s unconscious mHdT?,.Justice jail cell, engaged iin 
‘‘the act of a sick paranoid.” ’ -2?^.wW? &” whch
“In his conscious mnid, there'- c^o’o.Z-pTS^eedL t™ 0^^’ 

was. no awareness of such a’^-^?* tarts* P *'
plan or that be, Sirhan, would nays±a^^ ,.
be the Instjumenit by which iVYj.’^.^ihypno1^ usson’i - 
imtiWbawi” vDr ;.,.Diamond said be learnedwood happen. - - that -ae young Arab made the
_ S^^w*®.a ^odw hype^ thmk^iini’ Kennedy’ 
notist, Dr. Diamond found. He,-life whiec be was seiflhypno. 
e^ej - Ihe- tKck’ ofJtf!Utt^'tit0L Hc made similar writings 
pled him by the Rosicrucian during the jail 'ceil session.
Order, mystic lodge of which he' ^-Dj.’ Diamond said: -

psychiatric team testifying for

trial in the Hall of Justice.. ■

was a member. ,*^T asked him to write about
The lights and mirrors, said Kennay,” Dr. Diamond said. 

Dr. :Damoond, the noise and ". •. be wrote Robert F. Kemne- 
tension of the Ambassador Ho- dy, Robert F. Kennedy over and 
tel the night of June 4 mesmer- over-agam. j

ized the young Arab so that “he “I Dd him, /tel! us more.’ ” 
became confused.” .Miantet^liF* After a tinee. Dr. Diamond 
er,7Shortly after midnight June,suWbOirhan,, still hypnotized, 

wrote: " *
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,ThT^ypnosis session took 
place Feb. 1 in the presence of 
Dr. Seymour Pollack; prosecu­
tion psychiatrist, Dr, Diamond 
saM. ' ’ ;

Sirhan would not answer the 
question, “Who killed 'Kenne­
dy?’’ '

His, only teply-'“I don’t 
know.’’ • . . „,
* In hypnosis Sirhan fought the 
idea that Kennedy was dead.

Asked, “Is, Kennedy dead?” 
be repiied, “No, no, no!”
“Jis Kennedy alive?” .. „

“Yes, yes, yes’ ,
Sirhan woe that he had no 

help in killing Kennedy and re­
ceived no money for the assassj- 
nation. Dr. Diamond said,

Groaning: in agony in his hyp­
notic state, Sirhan then told.Dr. 
Diamond that he had written his 
diaries while under self-hypno­
sis. When he awoke he had no 
conscious memory' of the writ­
ing he had done, even .though 
Dr. Diamond had given him a 
post-hypnotic suggestion de­
manding that he remember. 
' Sirhan always denied that he 

I had been hypnotized . . . af 
| though Diamond “put him un­
der" several times. Finally, to 
convince him, the psych!atrist 
hypnotized him and told him he 
would act like a monkey and 
climb the bars of the hs cell 
when he woke up. '
’S irhan 'd id, but still did not 

believe he wvas hypnotized. He 
claimed he was just exercising, 
even though he had mtotickdl a

that he has saved hispeoptrand 
become a great- hero. He is 
wiling: to die m the gas cham­
ber for this. _ '

“I see him as a small person 
. .. sctnng in a demented psy­
chotic rage . . . .subject to bf- 
zarretraws - .. pitifully ill,

“In an almost accidentally in­
duced twilight state, he execut­
ed the crime knowing next to 
nothing about what happened 
This is how Sirhan came to kill 
Kennedy on the night of June 5, 
1968.” - ,

Sirhan resists violenfly any 
Suggestion that he is mentaHy 
ill, Dr. Diamond reported,, but 
he fears mental iHle$s,,aPd he 
fears that he has learned to do 
with his experiments with the 
occult. • ■
“He practical his Rosicrucian 

lessons dlllgenily until .he be­
came frightened ... His ex­
perience with these experirnenss 
convinced Sirhan he was losing 
his mind and going insane ... 
He concluded he was crazy and 
feared to let anyone know what 
was happening ... He was 
afraid of being locked up. '

“Meanwhile, he was using ev­
ery opportunity to shoot his gun 
... as if every shot would 
make up for his impotence and 
failure.’’ ■ >

Using his tricks of self-hypnoi 
sis, Sirhan after Kennedy 
pledged to give bombers to Is­
rael if. he became president, 
“... . willed him to die so that

monkey for his deputy sheriff the bombers would not go to 
guards. [Israel.
t Sirhan was invariaNy hostile “1 
(io him throughourt six hypnotic somethin;

It is as if one Inwgniess 
g and thunks if/1 

' “ hard enough it willsessions and other interviews, thought this hard enough it 
the .psychiatrist said, 'and still happen.” ' -
disputes the findirgts. ' ” *
■ “S-ltr-ian does not agree with
me. Shirhan prefers to deny his 
mental ilniess ... his trances.

He does this successfully 
through his loss of memory- J 
doubt ihai he believes it was

-rf.n. .- ?
.Defense attorney Emile Zola

Berman .asked ,Dr. Diamond if 
he had an opinion about Sir- 
han’s mental state at the pre­
cise moment of the shooti.ng,
“Yes,” answered the psychia-

trist. “At the precise moment of 
truly his writing that threate-ed, firing; the gun be was in a 
the assassination of Kennedy. • highly abnormal psychotic .state 
j “Sirhj?,n father believes that... a blind primitive reflexf “^‘an’ ta^uit veiev^ >0 |he<^^T^apatiiad martyr rage reaction . .
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suggestion.
"It is imposs-Me to mag- 

BY LINDA MATHEWS nify tire horrors of war,"'
Times sun write- he retorted. "I definitely

Under sharp cross-examination, a do not think Mrs. Sirhan 
deeme witness for Sirhan B. Sirhan was "laying it on.'" 
mateaateed Wednesday that the At this point, the 25-
Palestinian Arab was in a

Fitts pressed tin same point:.
■ "Didn't you get the impression 
that she (Mrs. Sirhan) was laying it 
on a little bit when she discussed the 
horrors of war and the effects of the 
war on her son?" the prosecutor 
persisted. "The answer to that

-Diamond protested timt would be obvious, Mr. 
Fitts, if you would only

tire state"—a sort 
trancr—the night 
Robert F. Kennedy.

Dep. Dist. Atty.

dlbsoda- y e a r - old dlfetdan't 
;lanced anxtously at tesof self-induced 

he shot Sen.

David N. Fitts
repeatedly asked Dr. Bernardi L. 
Diamond, a UC psychiatrist, what 
evidenir he had to support his 
contention that Sirhan had had 
sirnihr experiences previously.

"There is no one thing"" Diamond 
said. "I'm satisfied from the descrip­
tions offered by other members of

mother and brother, who 
were sitting in second-row 
seats in the courtroom.

Transcript Shown
The prosecuting atter- 

neyr then produced 'he 
,transcript of a conference 
' between Diamond and five 
other prychiatrrsrs and 
psychologrsrs in defenee 
attorney Grant Cooperis 
office Feb. 2.

Fitts asked Diamond to
his fami!v, from his own dr.rcrip- read an underiindd section 

of the transcript, te winchtions, and from what I observed 
when I had him under hypnosis that 
he had been in that state before."

Statements Questiondd
In ths state, Diamond testified 

previously, Sirhan would have been 
disorienied and incapabir of plan­
ning his own actions. '

Fitts suggested to Diamond that 
Sirhan's mother, Mrs. Marv Sirhan, 
and his brother, Munir, might have 
told defense investigators and psy- 
chiatritts "what they wanted to 
hear" about Sirhan's mental state, 
brlieving it would work to his 
benefit.

''Did you take into consideration 
(when you inlerviewdd them) the 
Sirhan fami!y,s wilnngnrss to be 
helpful generally ... to look for 
excuses for his behavior?" Fitts 
asked.

the witness was quoted as 
saying that "the who! 
Sirhan family alternaeed 
between the grossest kind 
of evasion and deception 
and a kind of suggestible 
state of telling you whal 
you want to know."

"Didn't you make that
statement?" the prosecu when Sirhan was a child.
tor asked Diamond.

Diamond agreed that he 
had but said the statement 
had been read out ol 
context.

The Sirhans were eva-

tion and certain events."
"If they were evasive 

and deceptive about one
thing), might tiny not be 

, evasive and dlilptivc 
Omm^ said that, to timcoMrare^hbbut others?" Fitts de-

he often found the Srrhanr unwil-
ing to discuss many elements of 
their history, particularly anything 
reaed-to Sirhan's father.

manded.

3'2

sive, he said, "only about a actual shooting had not 
particular kind of informa- been triggered by a disso­

allow me to tell you what 
they were dlcrptVee 
about," Diamond snapped.

Tart Exchange
After much wrangling 

about whether Diamond 
should be able to expiate 
that one matter, he man­
aged to say that they were 
only evasive when dis­
cussing the head of the 
family, Bishara Sirhan.

In another tart ex- 
chang,, Fitts charged that 
Diamond was dodging his 
questions about what trig­
gered the shooting at the 
Ambassador.

Fitts drew the conces­
sion that Diamond be­
lieved that Sirhan in his 
normal state, even though, 
he was a paranoid schizo­
phrenic, woudd have been 
harmlesr had he not gone 
into a dissociative state.

But Diamond insisted 
that "is it just not that 
simple."

Childhood Events
"To explain this crime," 

he said, "you have to go 
back to Jerusalem in 1948,

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper city and state.)

IIt-l Los AngeJ.es 
T1”1? ...................
Los Angeles, Caalf.

and study the whole series 
of events since then.”

Fitts said he accepted 
that all torose occurrences 
had shaped Sirhan but 
asked again whether the

Date: 3-27-69
Edition: Home
Author: Linda Mathews
Editor: Nick B. Wiliams
Titre: Kennaat

Character:
a

ciative state brought on by 
drinking and by mirrors 
and bright lights in the 
hotel.

The doctor again refused
. _to accept this and said, "I 

won't let you put words in

Clarrificaiion: 56-15)6
Submit^ng Oiiiir:LoS AngeleS

my mout.lt and say I said 
what I didn't say."

"Doctor, I don't-know 
.why you're dodging me," 
Fits said.



Planned Strategy reveal tire depth of hm
Thtprortcuti)n was ext_emotional illness..^___  ;

pected to attack the con- , Fitte, through several 
tention of Diamond and ^^nns. sought to elicitVam^W questions, sought to eHtft 

;yc^atnste'Ca^d ^m Diamond an adims-other psy , 
by the defenee that Sirhan 
was incapable of premedi­
tative murder.

Onestrategy.ttis thought, 
will include introducing a. 
film of Sen,. Kennedy's 
victory speech to rebut 
claims that Sirhan became 
enraged by the senator’s 
advocacy of more arms! for 
Israel."It would be important 
to the jury to see that Sen. 
Kennedy did nothing that 
night to rekindle the 
flame," Dep. Dht. Atty. 
Lymi D. Compton told 
reporter.. "That was an 
innocuous speech.

Diamond admitted that 
Sh’han lied on the witness 
stand when hie denied
prosecution witnsrses'^ 
timony that he practiced 
rapid firing with his pistol 
at a San Gabriel gun range 
last Junie 4. Diamond said
Si3S?^ .^“SeiJ^d-r^ "1 agree with 
feared Um truth might ^e publicand the word.""'

Ddcnee attorneys indi-

Fitts, through several

sion that Sirhan had "con- 
coded" his story of the . 
assassination, to put him­
self in a favorabee light.

But at that suggestion. 
Diamond smiled and said 
that if Sirhan had concoct­
ed his story, jt wai a story 
"that couldn't possibly 
help him. He was willing 
to admit he kilted Sen. 
Kennedly, hated him and 
carriied out the arsarrln<t- 
tion to prevent him from 
becoming President aM 
keeping the bombers from 
IsraeL"

Fitts then quoted from 
Diamond's summation of 
his own testimony, where 
Diamond said, "I agree 

, that this is an absurd!, 
. preposterous St or y. un­likely and lncredlbie." 
; Fitts asked Diamond who

he "agreed" with. ,
Diamond smiled again

cated they would conduct 
a brief redirect. examina­
tion of Diamondl today, 

' call two final defenee wit- 
ntrset-ttwo cultural an- 
thropooogisSs from~Btrket 
ley _ and probably rest;, 
their case this afternoon.

1
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WITNESS FOR SIRHAN-Dr. Ber- 
nardLL.,Diamond, UC psychiatrist. 

Tmes photo '
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By JOHN 1)oC(5,AS

Herald-Examieer Staff Writer

'firsl-itegree murder in the Ken­

nedy slaying.
Prosecutors in the Sirhan Bis-

!--.Dr.- Diamond pul Sirhan under 
hypnosis in several oi the jail 
cell interviews. Feb. 1, while

Ciara Sirhan murder trial girded thesis that the kilting happened- 
today to try to discredit defiinee when Sn'^ ^s, ‘^ an ^.m?'^

lie reiecSs Dr. Diamond’sDr. PoRack looked on, he Jn-

psychiatice testimony conceded 
by an expert medical witness to 
be both “unlikely and incredi­
ble.”

The testimony is that of 
Berkeiey crimiMliggist Dr-. Ber-
nard L.

• wum SirHau was n an moot 
I accidentally induced twilight 

' state" . . . that the young Arab
"actually executed the crime 
knowing next to nothing what 
was happening.”

duced Sirhan to engage in auto­
matic writing. The young Arab 
reproduced writings ^mihr to 
his diaries in which hie wrote of 
his plans to assassinate Kenne­
dy.

In another, hypnosis session, 
also canned out in Dr. Pollackss

(IeOicaie page, name of 
newspaper city and strtt.)

HeralO-Exrmiett
Los Angeles

.. It purpiris to

But Compton, and his assoc--.---------------------- ----------- -
ates Dep. Dist. Attys. Johnbresence, Sirlm reacted the 
Howard and David N. Fitts,Kennedy slaying. B^e- on

Ke ^'^ unprepared to attack Dr’fhese and other- txaminatioss>
7£ob•tri\Kennedhem^ st°ry when colllr■taeO on more Um 100.hours1
tnClUCidl hypnotic trance when . . ..._ . rctndv of thp of other'■ y • -^convened yesterday. They wen sW of we linings of ot^

‘ _ _ . _ > oi onictc who examined! SirhanJ'ihe fatally shot the New York. , 
senator June a. 1968 at th fams Superior Court Judge Het­
Ambassador Hotel. i’ bert V. Walker, presiding over

alienisis who examined Sirhan,[

Assessing his lengthy evalua-'ithe trial, a 24-hour reprieve in 

torn of Sirhan for the jury of which to study the psychiatriss’s
eight men and four women, Dr-. 
Diamond said: “I agree that 
ths is an absurd and preposter­
ous storv. unlikeyv and increiti■ 
blt.“

N’evertheies.s. the famed alien­
ist insssted, “These are the psy- 
c•hirtr’ic findings in ths case.

“They are absurd, preposter­
ous, unlike! and tecredibie be­
cause the crime itself was a 

■ tragically absurd and PrePsst-tl> 
ols event, unUke! and increiti- 
be,” he testified. “But I ain 
satisfied that this is how Sir-hah 
Bishara Sirhan came to kill Sen. 
Robeltt F. Kennedy. . . .”

Chief Deputy Dist. Atty- Lynn 
D. Compton, is far from satis­
fied with the expert testimony.

He flatly refuses to believe 
Diamond when the psychiarrtst; 
says Sirhan was “subeect to 
bizarre dissociated trances in 
some of which he programmdd 
himsseff to be the instrument of,

Dr-. Diamond said hie . came to 
believe of his patient:
“With absolute! no knowl­

edge or awareness of what was 
actually happening, in his Ro’b 
crudan and occult experrmenss, 
he was gradual! programmigg 
himsseff, exactiy like a computer 
is programmod by its magnetic 
tape, programming, himreh for 
the,coming assassination”’ he 

pared no written report, '—^rtlrated.
The official record of Dr-. Dia-- «in his unconscious mrild

esti m o n y before beginning 
cross-examination.

Part of the reason for thss 
Otlry was the mechanics of the 
Sirhan trial. Unlike the other 
psychiatritts m- pshchologisS> 
in the case, Dr-. Diamond pre-

mond’s testimony was not avai-- 
able to the prosecution until 10 
pm Monday from the office 
court reporter.

But Compton and his partners 
could not have been unaware of 
the findings the Berkdey psy­
chiatrist had prepared, er. Sey­
mour Pollack!, prosecution psy- 
chiati-sst, was present m So­
han's isolated Hall of Justice 
jail cell for part of Dr-. Di­
amond’s examination. Further­
more, before he began testi­
fying. the Btrkeiey man permil­
ted Dep. Dist. Atty- David N.

assassination.” c—
Compton, blunt, burly former' 

lUCLA football player, retains 
hisTeneriiiat Sirhan is guilty of

, Fitts to rtaO his notes—tiie 
■paime notes he rtrd to theTury”

D^ 3-27-69
Emuon: Night Final
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EOitot: Donald Goodtnoe
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Compton will be looking- for 
chinks in Dr. Diamond’s armor 
when the croS ’-examination 
gets going. He win adopt to' 
same strategy that Fdts used 
on another defense psyahiatrtst 
—Dr. Eric Maras..

Fit’ kept Marcus on the 
stand for two days and finally 
wrung from the West 1°’ Am 
geles psychiatr^t an atoission 
that it was possible tot Sutou 
did prkmedtfake Kennedy’ kiU- 
ing, even though the premedtaa- 
tion could not have been “ma­
ture and mraningOil.”

Dr. Diamond has told Sirhan’s 
jurors Sirhan is not to cold­
blooded killer Compton and 
Fitts Uke. Rather, the alienist 
says:

“I see Sirhan as small and 
helpless, pitifully ill, wtih a de- 
mknted, psychotic rage, rat of 
control of his own aonsciounkess 
and his own actions. . ..”

The basic issue of the Sirhan 
cause - the degree of mratal 
responsibllity of tie dfntent 
- is four-square tefore to 
court in today’ trial ukusion.

Compton hopes tot Dr. Dia­
mond’ diagnosis is So “absurd, 
preposterous, unlikely and in- 
arkdibte.” that he wdl be able to 
demolish it in arous-kxamina■: 
tion. “: ' * -

theie existed a plan for the total 
■fulfillment of his sick:, paranoid 
hatred of Kennedy and all who 
might want to help the Jews. In 
his conscious mind there was no 
awareness of such a plan or 
that he, Sir-han, was to be the 
instrument of assassination.”

The prosecution admt’ that 
Dr. Diamond, a woridffamous 
forensic alienUit and psychoana­
lyst, consultant to governors 
and presidents as wel as mur­
der defense, teams, is an 
impressive witness.

Sirhan’ usually pokerlfaced 
jurors were obviously fascinat­
ed in the two days Dr. Dia­
mond was on the standi. Defense 
attorney Emile Zola Borman 
actually asked his witness very 
few questions. He made a few 
general inquires and then sat 
back as the psychiatrist, scM- 
masterlike, lectured the court 
and jury on the intriaacfes of 
the mind of Sir-ham Bishara Sir- 
han.

The prosecutors tried, but 
were unable to sustain any ser­
ious objections to the Dimnond 
testimony. Their biggest victory 
came when Judge Walker 
stopped the puyahiatiSst from 
explammg to tie jury why they 
might find his story difficult to 

■ arkd^ "
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Tj’DefenseJawyere in the Sirhan- 
Fishara Sirhan murder trial will 
test their case today, according 
to Grant B. Cooper, chief of the 
ee1en.1e team.

Cooper, following a -j o unn- 
ment of yesterday’s trial ses­
sion, disclosed that he hoped to 
complete testimony of final wit­
nesses for the admitted slayer 
of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy by 
noon. His comments came at 
the end of prosecution cros’ 
eiaminatton of Dr. Bernard I., 
DiamOndi, star of the Siring 
psychiatric-lineup. >

Coopers; associate, Ernie 
Zola Berman, will open reCrrect 
1xanlmation of Dr-. Diamond to­
day. ’

The remaining; two witneasnS. 
accordmg to Michael McCowan

- Reportedly, deVos found that!-Reportedly, nevus found uiau-.—4 . a----------- „
iirhan, who claims that part of DSS-the day the prosecution

his motive for assassinating 
Kennedy was Arab patriot’s™, 
thinks like an American, Lit a 
Middle Easterner.

Cross-examinatoon of Dr. Dia­
mond by Dep. Dist. Atty. David 
N. Fitts ended anti-climaetiaally 
yesterday afternoon, with the 
two men squabbling over Hie 
meaning of some of the writings 
seized at Sirhan’s home on Pas­
adena's East Howard St. June 
6, 1968-1116 day following the 
shooting.

Sirhan, who had become an­
gry during Fitts’ morrnng crost-- 
e.xaminatton, paid little atten­
tion to the afternoon session of 
his trial. He spent his time

cordends Sirhan staked out the
Ambatodor Hotel preparatory 
to shooting Kennedy early the 
morning of June 5.
;Q. - On June 2, Sirhan wasn’t 

commitable? li­

A. — I, for one, would cnrtli|n■ 
/ have recommended his com-
nitment.
Q. — But he hadn’t done 

hing wrong at that timet?

ifading an Arabic newspaper

chief defenee investigator, will

any-

A. — No, but I would have 
।een very alarmed by his note- 
iooks and his psychic expert- 
henss. For a paranoid to use 

• elf-hypnosss and write such 
. hings in his notebooks is a 
.Earning signal that no psychia-

and barely glanced up as therist could ignorc- 
, • . “0,»>t->Tn Mion *i tre. “Sirhan was a very dangerous

be psychologists Dr. Georgiana batHe for his life swirled about. inCiviCual,” Dr. Diamond c°n- 
■ SewaijZ UCLA, and Dr. George.him. dcluded.

nevi/ UC Berkeley. Both of In the mor^ng he had Fitts and Diamond dueled late 
these were origmaliv retained tompne the table with his fist in the cro’sexmmnaHon over

tin prosecution, ^-cordne lPanC mu^eed Semite’ at Sirhan’s coiidition when he 
MteCowaii/tnit me aerense'veOT’ as the latter questioned’cribbted on the back®1...™ 

lieves their testimony i’ so raid 
able to the young Arab tot R
has subpoeneed them.

Diamond, on the stane yester­
day, described h’ Berkeley col­
league as the most distingu’shed 
psycho-anthropologsstto Amm- 
ca A p’y co oganthropologsst 
studies the mental make-up of 
an individual in relaUon to his

the truth of some of his testimo- envelope, “Robert F. Kennedy 
ny in his own deferser. I must be dispoedd of like his

Fitts repeated! questioned biothe1' was React-°na^y-
Dr. Diamond about Sirhan’s la- Diamond conceded that ths
beling (
“liars,”

of several witnesses as writing was not the ^tomaHc
those whom

darned wrongly indcattn^ 
premedttaled the shooting.

Sirhan product'of self-hypnos’s as he 
he alleges were the threaSs against

, Kennedy in Sirhan’s diaries. 
However, he insisteC that from

culture.
Dr. deVos w
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The prosecutor asked Dr. Dia- ....
mond if Sirhan was in a “d’sso- a paychlartic pornl of vie' the 
ciatee state” when he told Pas-/nveopee jotting was o. die

vas asked to exa. aclena garbage man Alvin Clan/value-
mme SHm to eetermine if his that he planned to kill K1nl'.1ey. 
bein" an Arab would affect the Clark testfiied that Sirhan made 

1 valWi! of the result of paycho-;his threat m early April, hffiS- 
ilaical tnaiS he was green bic-lshort! after the assassination 
1 eaune the tests were dnsigl1ed!sf Dr. Martin Luthier King, Jr.

| Of Sirhan’s reputed statement‘'for Americans.
to Clark:, Dr. Diamond said:

Dr. 
Fitts’

Diamond 
contention

also rejeclcd 
that Sirhan

• ‘was having fun-and-games 
with you under hypnosis.”'

, Fitts’ claim refereed to Sir- 
Ihan’s mention under hypnosis of 
ithe “polka-dot."^” of Hie case,

“I don’t believe he said that, a woman falsely dwttod as a
sir.” ■ -reompanion of to young^-Arab 

I the night he shot Kennedy.

or , 96-196
Cllaslficaiton: _„ , _ Los AngeleSubmitinng Office: g
□ Being Invesiiila1cd



In The Herald-Examiner 
story of the Sirhan Sirhan 
trial on March 10, 1969, 
we erroneously identified 
the above picture of Sai- 
daliah Sirhan, a brother 
of Sirhan Sirhan, as that 
of Sharif Sirhan, another 
brother of Sirhan Sirhan. 
TheJIcrald-Exaninier re­
grets the error. „ ,
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BY DAVE SMITH 
. Times Staff Writer

lATRKP ■ eseiDv

In the trial, Pollack testified" 
-repeatedly that Sirhan was-a-^ra- 
noid personaltty but U^T he was 
not'psychotic.
I Cooper, however, quoted several 
sections of Pollack's earlier report tn 
'winch he described Strhan as a 
psychotic. .

Explains His Testimony
Pollack, testifying in a high, rap­

id voice, explained that he meant 
Sirhan was not "clinically psychotic 
and that the difference between

(Iediaaie page, name of 
newspaper, city and siair.)

psychotic" and "clinically psycho- 
.„..,., . . . tic" was a matter of degree. He said
Psychiatnc trrmmclcgy and the^ language in the eareier reports 

value o k'sychological testing came may not have been precsse.
under attack Wednesday in the PoHack also testitied that he rebed 
murder trial of Sirhan Bishara on tim testimony ^ whnesses who 
Sirhan, as the defend launched ^ S11*™ ^^^

. ..., . a . shooting tn coming to his conclusion
.what b krom'ses wM be a hanowing-thgt Sirhan was not tn a, psychotic

I-3. Los Angeles Times 
Los Angeles, laHf.

cross-examination of Dr. Seymour- . . ,v• . t, state at the time. "They
Pollack, star psychiati-y whness for would have described a 
^Lpro^-0?;.. ____  "—Trazy-looking, crazy-act-

_Pollack, m hrs thud day on the tng Sirhan," said Pollack, 
whness stand, testifred that he did "if the wielresscs are to be 
n^belev’ei as the defenee contends, believed."
that Sirhan was m a ms-oomryc Coopei. then asked if 
^e or hypnotic trance when he Pollack had found "these 
shot and kihe' Sen. Robert F • tneerences worthy of more 
K’ennee'^ ^ June 5 , ■ consideration than tnfer-

. While agreetng that rnhym is mces you drew from psy- 
m^nt1a]y ilr . Podack steadfastly c•t■lclcgical data" which di­
avoided termmg him a paranoid agnosed Sirhan as a para- 
schtzophreeiic, as seven preyious non schizophrenic.
psychiatrists and psychologists have .,„,,", /
caned the Palestinian Aral" defen-JY^" Po^an^^ 
dant then added that he gave
" ’ , „ „ ,, :tire ksychological tests "a
„ / W^- *ace Redens igreat deal of weight" He
But as defenee attorney Grant B. said he yeien't discard"

Cccper warmed to his cross-examin- the test data or conclu- 
ation, Pollack's face re^ened and sions, but said he "cculen't 
his voice rose as he aemitfed, aftergive them as much 
repeated questionmg, that if he had weigh"" as wienessrs' tes- 
had more time to examine Sirhan, tmrony.
he "probabty" wouM have found Cooper then read ex­
signs o more severe mental ihness cerpts from Pollack's later 
timn he testifted to. report, in which he told

Cccper's chief weapon in attempt:lho_krosrcution that "ma- 
ing to un'ermrne Pollack's testimo-ey ksychiatrtstsy“rrgardd 
ny was a report writeen last Feb. a 
by Pollack himseff. The report used 
psychiatric terms much stronger 
than those in a later report, which 
he-use'u on the stand. .
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Pollack ttltifitd tokhe 
® 'had spent about zohoure 

u_a. with Sirhan between test , 
negative attitude" toward june and Feb. 1> 'n i 
sugh tests. . . admitted ■ that he later

Ceeptr asked Pollack if, wrote that longer 
after a meeting with de- woukl p.10!'^!.., of psy- 
fense psychologisss 'nd more serious sign 1 
psychiatrists lest Feb. 2, chosis. .
he hadn't admitted he wes "This defendant is ^ 

■ satisfied with tit tes- ^'1 for h}',^ 
results except tot he ute™PtUebleIfyou woud 
might prefer even one was probeme y 
-ere test. M'.* edmii- re .'re, fKc you 
ted he had. d^t you -y'-y—rr,.

Cooper then asked J^houM h've h.Jn^ S* 
irec^ophimself had a ne- more time with mm.

Psychologic*1 testing; 
"unreiiaMe" and have

might prefer even one
more
ted he had.

Cooper -en
Pollack himself had a ne- more —— ■ . . nn_
felo^^ w g^re^o^y 

me »«^

attitude was a positive become ^angy^^ 
one. . •------ ftdh at Penck's relue

Pollack admitted that it unce to divulge his con, 
was he who asked for the clusions at the FeD- 2 

■ ■ evaluations of two clinical meeting and tot he ther'e- 
psychologists caned as । fore had not sought f^h' 
witnesses by the detente. ;er meetings with tire oe- 
The twoi, Dr’. Guorgert-fen:Ohnt.
Sewerd and Dr\ George ■
Devos; both examined Ure •
' separate, series of ^1° .

fe^ma'-eests and each ren- 
ctoded that Sirhan was a 
.psychotic paranoid schizo­
phrenic.

Pollack also ^needed
that he had alsO used the 1
terms ,,peranoid, psy 
diode? and schizophie- 
nic" in delcribtng Siton 
in his Feb. 5 reportt.



his testimony in Sirhan trial, in which he doubted 
assassin of Sen. Kennedy was in hypnotic trance. 

Tinies photo by FitzgeraldtWnirney

WITNESS—Dr. Seymour Pollack;, left, with prose­
cuting attorney Lynn Compton, answess questions on
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Sirhan Defense Rests, Admits { 
Account of Slaying Is 'Absurd

Jury Hears for First Time Transcript of Chamber Session, 
’ in .Whch Defends Accused Judge of 'Railroading' Him

' BY DAVE SMITH , «
• Times StaH Wrteer . t 1 J'1

• The defense for Sirhan Bishaara_Psychiatr’st Bemad XTSmoid? J 
Sirhan rested its case Thursday, conceded! that Sirhan’s story 'of 

• hangmg its hopes on an admittedly kLI;ng.„Ksnnsdy "rases the.gravest 1 
"absurd* story of how the Palestine Kob'^m’8 of aed’bdrty and roads 

.,my p I “ke a script that woudi never be,
an Arab came to kin Sen. Robert F. acceptable in a Class B motfon 
Kennedy. ' picture? ,
s' After testimony .from 29 wthw^sv^ut, “Diamond made it clear, he 
including seven prycho^og’srs anTra ■ .. a-------
psychiarriirs, dceenee attorney ,.......................  , '
Grant B. Cooper road, for the first Damond, in brief redirect exa­
time .in the jury's hearing,'the miriaimn by dsfsnre attorney Emile 
transcript of a Feb. 25 chamber]Zola Berman, admitted hie had 
session in yhich Sirhta?. accuit^$ I termed his psychiatric findings on 
Superior Judge Herbert V. Walker Iy,., g

' of "railroading" him Into the gas Srha“ $1 an1ab’urd..and.prepo^^ 
chamber. Having underscored that "^Vs story’, ^hk^y a?d meredibfe.

• ’blowup, Cooper cleared the way for , . ITm! opnuon, Damond sad, 
the prosecution to begin rebuttal M^hs. *’.the u'^ma^ absurdity-toeo

" testimony today. - Uw^1 ew for toe.thw^^^
Dep. Dist. Attys. John E. Howard ^bsU"^' , u \ v

and David- N. Fitts sought unsuc- Dimond said tot whmi Im en-
. cessfully to open rebuttal with a.12- 

minute color film of - Kennedy's 
? ebullient victory speech tire night of 

last June A, minutes before ’he was 
fatally shot. ‘ ’" , ,

Defense Strenuously Objects
Howadi argued that the film 

would show that Kennedy’s speech 
contamed nothing that could be 
construed as a "triggering mecha- 

' nism’ for .the dissociative emotional 
state in which the defense claims

tered the Sirhan case, he had no idea 
he woudd find evidence of "voodoo 
thinking' or "mail-order mysticism’ 
and self-hypnosis involved in the 
slaying of a U.S. presidential candi­
date.

Affect Destiny of World
The absurdtty, he said, was that 

such superstttious elements could, 
through the killing of Sen. Kennedy, 
"affect the destiny of this country 
and the entire world." ‘ ’

As Diamond! concluded ths state-
Sirhan kilted Kennedy..
, After strenuous objecton from
Cooper that the film was immateri- "Yes," said Diamond. ’'
al. Judge Walker concurred, on two-. "When did you write it?" 
ground’;:: (1) .that no one ever "Late last night," Diamond, said,
claimed Kennedy had said anthing ! "about midnight."
that night that precipitaecd Sirhan’s ' The prorecution has clearly 
alleged trance or even claimed that' shown, without expressing it verbad- 
Sirhan had actually heard the ly, its diraftection for Diamond's 
speech, and (2) a film of the happy, vivid, cloquenlly worded expres- 
ytetonut’s senator could have, an sions on Sirhan’s mental iinnsss, 
inflammatory effect on the jury,, which Diamond has read in court 
outweghngs the film's possihrTfom prepared statements, ‘‘■“t;)* 
valuer .

ment, Howard asked, "Did you just 
read something?’

«

(Indlcate page, name of 
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.^Shortly after Diamond, a . full1 could be construed'as n2JiLAtlolIt(;r test. thesveU- 
pfS/at ^ iS^" for a person to H.*1®>!»«J'’«l?*i!»

excused from the stand, it was read 
into the record that he served as the

cumstanccs, rather than'bO" .^2’nOh£^ 
, , % described .as a "test, she
psychotic. R testffidt, but as a diagnos-

j But, as with the prior tic method of laying bare a , 
|witnc^stst Dr. Seward subject’ subconscious 
I woudT concede that'one way, of thnkng and per-, 
i question or another might .ce'vmg trie word . ,
be open to different inter- ■_ She said criricism °f the 

I puetatiotss, but that. the Rorschach t^ come
n *-'-u . i main direction of all tile largely from people whot deeenee W^niess, cllnleal.pSyihota Ites’ taken together, (expect it to give quanttta-’

• ;gists Martin M. Sehofr ami J pointed to 'a clear case of ^e answers which they
;0. Roderick RichaMoC* schizophrenic reaction, pa- c'anb^k down !nO even­

Dr. Seward said she ranodi type,' y ly dmded percentage ca^ 
agreed ’with both Schorr At one point she said gones. She sam the cntcS 
and RichaidSson, that .five that "any good clinician" have also amPannM that • 

* different tests combined ’ would never diagnose ^frsm^^ f
* to portray Sirhan as a । mental ilhess on the basis comparison, for one subject 
’ paranoid sehizopI^etIic; Iof only one question or .to'another, but added that 
', - At one point Dr. Seward even Oates’ but on the that was not the Rorschach 
r-said Sirhan's reaction to , lOu pjv nurnoso “. one ttstIIndicatted the po- * ^Howard1 ch™™ and -teX
sibility of patent homo-^Sa^ lis’♦but•«" poo.r The f^^ defenee wit­

' sexuan tfndtatil■ts" i lawyer has to go through ness was psychologist and
• ; At that, Sirhan glared at 1?^ teStSwOnd at^»"1ihei.d cultuall an<hr<pOll<goist 

. the doctor, leaned over to LDr' ..Seward ."'mt;ed! George DeV of UC Berk- 
r defense attorney .Russell ilI" .■-t.)et^Of/"e-.r;! cley, who teStffidd that he 
I:Raisons and^nappedXd ^^ ^""J '

■ ; "What kind o’ a .son of ;'have been crnttciedi with.;
bitch do they think I am’" in the proee'ssion, but she 

Howard!, cross-examin- defended their use. One 
“ ing Dr. Seward, attempttdl1 -

to draw from, her, as the 
ptosecurion has doggedly' ,
tried to do with six previ- cae organs .bran da­

; ous psychiatric experts, I mW1- and smee Suh an 
admissions that SirhanSi'w"S found to have none, 

'responses to the ' testsTF ^S ,werc not that 
- i slgnf^icant to the ssuees in

, i the trial, she said—

star defense psychiatric wines 
without fee. ,

USC*psychology Prof. Georgene 
Seward was then called by the 
deeenee to testify on her evaluation 

.. of two batteries of psyehorogi"ll
tests -administered by two previous

aeso examined 'Schorr's j 
and'RicharaonVs tests and'

test, the Bender-Gestalt, 
was designed only to indi-

’arrivdl at the same diag­
nosis of paranoid schizo- 
phrema without knowing 
,they had, too. ,
! Like Dr. Seward, Dr. 
iDLeM»^mit^dl thatUhe 
’Kosschach test has-been 
the subject of some crith 
cism, but said he didn't'
,dOubLU’ validity and ad­
ded that he had never seen 

v a case of anyone suicvess- 
£ fully faking foterprc"• 
‘lonS'Ol the inkblots? ,"'
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+
even-In the room. None of the Angeles County almost $400,0!^. .

psycftiarrstls has ts$til^M ftn Tjocus of the defer:se case has
that speech, or any portion of ■’ ............................. -’ -

Bars ,
*1

that speech, was a triggering 
device that set him off in this 
so-called state.” .

Moreover, Walker continued, 
California law ‘‘permits the 
court to exclude evidence where 
'it is felt that the probative value 
i$ exceeded by the inflammatory 
(value. -■ , ,

been theiestmny of a team of 
psychiatHsts. Dr. Bernard .£.
Dial foremost of these?.

‘‘The court is not unminduul of 
t5ecortert of that speech. Here 
was a young man, who had 
just made a great victory. 
He was very happy, very gay. 
The contrast of that and what 
has happened in this court ... 
would permit me to exclude 
this.... Perms$^ion is denied.” 
• Judge .Walker's denial came 
immediacy following the con- 
tiuson of the defense case in 

। chief- .
, w j At 3:45 p.m, .chief defense
Judge ^alkeU■tf0UrXMthS «2 :cwrssi Grant B. Cooper told 

minute fdm, wnh which tlx t^ jurist, ‘the 'defendant 

rests.” . '

by JOHN DOUGLAS 
t Hcr«diE:xWittBer Staff Writer

said' yesterday that "wx^ 
thinking and black'magic” were 
elements of the Kenedy saying 
for which fee has testified the 
young Arab “progaammed him­
self like a computer” though 
self-hypnosis, -s

Recapping his examilaitirn.bi 
Sirhan for the jury Dr. Diamond

(Indican page, name of 
newspaper city and state.)

Films taken of Sen. Robert F. 
Kennedy's Ambassador Hotel 
vicl/y, celebration minutes be 
forc he was fatally shot, .by 
Sirhan Bishaiai Sirhan will not 
be shown to the jury in ‘the 
young Arab's murder trial.

This was the edict handed 
down yesterday by the Inal's 
presidmg Judge -' Herbert V. 
Walker. .

sad: ‘A*

prosecution hoped to open Its 
rebuttal today, ‘inflammatory.’ 
He also heeded a defense objec­
tion that there had been nc 
evidence during the '“case in 
chief” that Sirhan was in the 
Ambassador's Embassy Ball­
room when Kennedy made his 
California pre$idential primary 
victory speech midnightt June 5.

Sirhan admiil<dly shot the 
New York senator in a pantry

last winess for Sirhan was 
Dr. George deV/, Berkeley 
psycho-anthrxpoogsst who tes- 
:fled that Sirhan, despite his 
pretensions of Arab national 
ism, thought lke an Arnercaan.

In an, 29 defenee witlssse$ - 
incudhg Sirhan himself - tes- 
titled for the young Arab. When 

; court adjourned yesterday S6
iwtteeses had beerheard by the 

f ^vEmbassf iB^^om1 ^ j^ry. Nearly’ $000 pages of test- 
Kennedy woked, from the P° mony have been taken in the 
dUm’f0*0WWr«JheT$^ n7"ca*e’ which has so far cost lUs 

, ReJecfrg the pea of Dep.
Di&'Atty., John Howard that 
theUlm be, shown,*the jurist 
said: ’• * . ■
‘I reco-Ued no evidence .. . 

that this defendant heard any. 
part of that speech. The evi-‘ 
dsr:Ce^S"rot clear thaTETwas

‘Twas prepared for the usual 
case of the paranoid-fa;natite 
with dreams of glory. I was not 
prepared for what I found when 
I fust saw Sirhan - the aston­
ishing ’ instance of corre$par;; 
dence course hypnosis, trances 
and Rosicnjcaan blackmagic/;!

‘That this pfimitive woodon 
thinkmg could bring about.' the 
death of Sen. Kennedy and So 
affect the world is the ultimate 
preposterous absurdity. It is too 
illogical even for the theatre' of 
the absurd.” Vx

Pressed further by defense 
lawyer Emile Zola Berman, Dr. 
Diamond said that the thing 
that struck him most forcefully 
about Sir-han's case was: 1 m
".,. Its, unlikely nature ."j> 

the sequence of events ... this 
mail order, correspondence, 
course $elf-hypiK)sis . . . thus 
innocuous $upersttlion, which 
could, in this case, result in ”a 
tragic crime . . . affeciirlg the 
destiny of this country and the 
entire- world.” --—*m~>'J

A-1 Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, CaHf.
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•J By MYRNA OLIVER .
” .He:a»dM^xnniV«r Staff Wtiivt
- Ptiitice-etot mental Alness-, 

drove Sirhan Bishara Sirhae to 
shoot Sen. Robert F. Kennedy, 
a prosecution psychiatric be- 
!V'fes; • / •
* Dr.’ Seymour Poll/k, USC 

psychiatrist, took the stand yes­
terday at Sirhan’ murder teal 
in rebuttal to testimony of de- 
fveSsv psychologists and psychia- 
(frists that Sirhan is so mentally 
ill he is incapabee of “maturely 
and mvaeingfully premeaatigg 
murder.
-?I consider Sirhan to be men­
tally dietubvd',” conceded Dr. 
Pollack, who said he spent 
about 40 hours Interiewigg Sir- 
han and his family and close tb 
200 hours reviewing all mate­
rials about the defendant, 
“'about 10 times” the‘ normal 
amount of time spent in crinii-
al psychatric^n^tstgalt^

’ rebuttalw^i«vee cased by .the 
W .’ yna
' Prior to the psychiatrist tes­

timony, prosecution attorneys, 
catted handwriting expert Law-
fence to discredit de­

Sirhan developed his mental fU- 
ness at ae early age. •EVeptte 
the fact that1 Sirhan witnessed 
the horrors'of the 1948 Arab- 
Istaeli war as a child‘in Jerusa­
lem, the doctor said, he “in­
curred less, rather than more, 
emotional disturhnnce” than did 
many other Arabs. Sirhan’
mother protected him, ihe psy

tense claims that Sirhae wrote 
threats on Kennedy's life wide 
in a state of seif-hypnosis.

Sloan said, after comparing 
Ue written threate in Sudan’s 
diares and “automatcc writ­
ing” which Sirhan did in his cell 
after being hypnotized by de­
fease psychiatrist Dr. Bernard 
L Diamond, that Sirhan was 
not ‘under a state of hypnosis” 
when he ’cribbed', “RFK must, 
die, die, die.” I

District Attoeleeyis ill1vsiiga• 
tor, George W. Mu^ Los

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper', city and state.)

A1 Herald-Examiner 
Los Angeles, CaUf.

chiatrist explained, and, “ex-i b. Meleodi 
cept for the fact he was a Frank j.

Angels JWuDept. Sgt Adolph
LAP® Sgt. 
who spent.p , (**auA j. patcher^j WMV spent

lightened child, there was no several hours with Sirhan after,
tihvr evidence of peculiar bv his arrest, were also calted to 
havior.” ' „ testify that the defendant was

Sirhan arrived in the UnitVd,•eibvr when he shot Kvneeay.
Staees at the age of 12, hveara,, Sirhan’s attorney', in trying 
as “a hopeful, rdva]’stir, well- to prove he was in a state of 
behaved young man.” , aimuneheed capacity at the time

" 1 of tie shooting, have said he
was self-hypnotized aed at least 
partially drunk.

“I detected no odor of ako 
hoi,” said Meleedres, who first 
met Sirhan minutes after his 
arrest for the June 5 Amtnssa-' 
dor Hotel shooting. “His av- 
meaeor was • that of a sober

y'-g '
' "“I found no evidence of para­
noia in Sirhan during his child
and teen years,” he said.

Dr. Pollack; win continue his 
evaluation of Sirhan when court 
reconvenes Tuesday aftera day

psychiatric iev/esugatiem of mourning for General Eisen- 
“But I bvlivve his assassira-ihower. He iedccat(d! the para-’ 
• n of Senator Kennedy waS'eoia began to develop in Sir- 
otivaterf hv Miitieal reasons
• n of Senator Kenneay we’jn.oia began to develop in Sir- man.” . ■ g
ptivated by. pomca! reasons han’s early 20’s, triggered by! Presiding Judge Herbert V. 
net were,, highly vmouonally d?. _
barged.” ’
: Dr. Pollack said he believed 

■ Sirhae to have a “paranoid per­
sonality',” in which a persOn 
supers from delusions of perse­
cution and obeiseooes. *— 

, He disagreed with hs defense 
contemporaries, however, that

the d^h of hi’.’^fj Ayda,,Walker, announcing Monday re­
ared the arrest of his brother,^ss, said: , 
Sharif, who was charged! with “Certainly ths man (GeeVtal 

Eisenhower) was-one of, thetampering with an auto.
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Editot: Donald Goodenow 
Tite; Ker salt .

Deputy District Attorney Da- greatest Amerccans of our gen- 
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SlRHAN TRIAL

COST PLACED t .
* AT $858,595

Costs of the Sir-han trial are' '
estimated to be 1 $855,555 thus 
far, accordln/to Supervisor
Kenneth KaX • . I

‘Thus undoubtedly is the most '
,expensive trial in the history of (
jLos Angeles, and will cost more *
than $1 miUion before comp’e- -
tion” Hahn prophesied.

Halm said costs to the county 
currently stand at $455,76? and 
polcg costs are estimated at .
more that* ?*’* my since Sir- 
han’s airrest Jure 5. " ~ *

(Indicate parge, name of 
newspaper, city and (state.)
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Los Angeles, Caaif.
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| Sharif Sirhdn

Free on Bond
W1 B ? /-V' p"
In Assault ,

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.) .A-4 HoralLd-ExrlmintI•

Los.Angeles.
VSharif.'Sir?an^ brother of.str 
han Sarian the. admitted! assas- 
ffi^Rob**-* Ke^y- 
» free on bond today after being 
arrested * an booked for -assault- 
ingthospital attendants. '

■ Shaf was .booked on simple 
asault and distorting tie p6&j 
diW a visit' ht/aee to 
btoW/ Saidall// X. who 
suffered ^‘fiactUired skUifaM 

_ broken leg when hit by a car
VhileJjossnS ' a Pasadena 
street Thursday. * 7 ‘ .

Attendams said Sharif'beat 
hospital personnel, .tried 'pulling 
the covers form Saierllah’sJied 
and distorted patterns in the 
(intensive care^wadt of St 
Luk.e> Hospital-in Pasadena.

Officers sad ,the'fcc!i<entt oc-

Carlfornir

currm fr Sharif demanded'to' 
know .ton ,brother’s,'conditio! 
ajL»aLu«sa»ei1-»y aten. 
dans' answers. *—' *
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TV Readied
At Vacaville

Sirban is on trial, accused of 
first degree murder in the as­
sassination of .Kennedy last 
June 3. If the jury convicts him 
of Mt charge., it will choose be-, 

, tween death and life imprison­
ment as the penalty-. j

If given a life sentence, Sir1-’ 
ihan would be sent to the rnedi- 
cal facility for ‘indefinite con- 

fementmftany months or even 
fyears," a -standard proxe^ 
for .prisoners with mental prob­
lems, Guthrie said. ” . I ■

_“Wh seed some reading^ 
his frame of nundl and we’ll also 
want to assess the reactior; of 
other inmates”

Guthrie added that the Calid 
femia Adult Authority is asking' 
the fcgfcUture for special legis- • 
lahon so Sirhan could be held at 
Vacaville if he receives the 
death penalty instead of being 
sent, as state law revuees, to 
Death Row at San Quentin Pris­
on. Reattributed the request to 
“questions brought up about Sir-, 
hans meatal condition” and Sir-, 
h "S “notoriety.” 1!

■ The three cells each are^bfrit 
10 by 15 feet, Guthrie said. |^ 
..One would be converted Into'> 

kitchen, equipped wto a stafn- 
less steel stove and oven, where 
unifomeed personnel would cook 
Sirhan’s meals. Ths,. Guthrie 
said, would “eliminate the risk] 
of someone trying to poison Ms! 
Mcd.” ' *
%The second cell would be-.a 
lOving wm, equipped wtth >' 
tekvfeOMt set, where Sahin, 
could receive visioors. , f

The third cell would be,Sir-; 
ban’ bedroom '<•„

The bathroom will be eff;ihc: 
ktcthem. 1 , .,

The cost of imprisoning Sir- 
has and keeping a Jl-hou 
watch on him, wouldfar out, 
stripTh^^ yearly spenTon 
average primers.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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5 A three • cell suite is being 
built for Sirhan Bishara Sirhan 
at a ,state medicall facility .in 
case he is convicted of murder­
ing Sen. Robert F, Kennedy and 
sentenced to life mprfswmeott,: 
a state official said Sunday. • ' 
;Sirhan’s large.quarters, noW 
being ■ walled off, will have a 
kitchen - dining rwro, a. bed­
room, a living room and a lava­
tory with shower, said Philip D. 
Gutty of the California Adult 
Authority. ';

The cell, which Guthrie said 
would proecct the occupant from 
other prisoners, is at the Cali- 
fornio_M!ee!C^J Facility, at Vac;--, 
vile,.ocaFSeaaneotto'•. ' ,

^ -a I • J 4 8 XMt j 1 8 JI
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not’ ‘‘meaningly and maturely’,’ 
have premeditated Kennedy's 
June 5, 1963, slaying. They also 
claim that the defendant's men­
ial state has deterwaated’ since 
the time, he oemtitedly shot 
Kennedy at the Ambassador Ho­
tel. . '

Dr. Pollack testified! Friday— 
prior to a three-day weekend 
rtCltSs-ht had spent approx-- 
moitly 200 Sours on the Sirhan 
case, including participating in 
several interveews and two hyp 
nos's sessions with Dr. Dia­

By JOHN DOUGLAS
HtrtM-Ex»nttner Staff Writer '

’Dr% Seymour Poll/k, prose­

cution psychOitrt$l m the Sirhan 
BishOro Sirhan murder trial, 
today is expected to ’tell the 
young Arab's jury that despite 
his mental iln-ecss Sirhan was 
capable of plotting the killng of 
Sen. Robert ,F. Kennedy.

• Dr. Polkick, set to take the i 
stand * for his second day of i 
testimony, 'believes Sirhan suf-. 
fers 'delusions of persecution,;

;but refuses to label him o schiz- 
ophrtntic-a split perttinalily.
,, A squad of defense psychia- 
to'" ond ptychoIogts.ts, led/by 
Dr. Bernard L. Diamond^ of 
Berkeeey, have 'testifed that 
their•exomnatitnn leoes ihe■m to 
believe”that'BSirhian is a para­
noid schizophrenic who could

mond.
On the basis of this study,, Dr. 

■ Pollack said that Kennedy was 
' sh°t by Sir-han for ‘‘essentially 

political reasons.” These, not 
his ptrato)ta, were the motivai- 
ing fora for the young Arab, 
the psychiatrist believes.

According to Dep. W..AUj; 
David N. .Fit's, Dr. Pollack ma. 
be the last rebuttal ■ wines 
called by the prosecution.. Fiii» 
said that decision will be mad • 
today. It is expected that direti 
examination of Dr. Pollack" wi 
consume most of today’wit* 
cross-examination by’ deiens’ 
attorney Grant B. Cooptr.takin'. 
mo$ of toe following day.,. • .

Should Pollack be thecas? 
witness, the case could easi! ’ 
conclude this week. The’ deans'.: 
is not expected to pfesent-V
lengthy sur-rebuttal case'.'. ‘

End of rebuttal and sur-reM 
tai leaves only the conctudni 
statements and fostructioss,* 
the jury from Superior Judg 
Herbert V. Walker, who pre

S til 
sides over the trial. '-'-^

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)
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solated Cells Ready for Sirhan 
Ot.Vacaville Medical Facility

' ■ “,. ■ : j ’ BY JOHN KENDALL ■ , ' ■,/
V, ^i'' *( -■ „ ’ Timer Staff Writer , ■' j 'i , f

If and when Sidun Bishara SirW 
reaches‘the California Medical Faci­
lity for prisoner at Vacavilie, the 
admitted slayer of Seri. Robert F. 
Kennedy will be isolated in a tight 
little world all hits own.

■ He will sleep,, eat, bathe and 
receive visitor's in three cells se­
cured by heavy screens from other 
sections of the facility^ maximum 
security cellboxkc.
'He will be under the direct 

supervision of a guard 24 hours a 
day and his meals will be prepared 
individually, probably by a guard.

Prison offloads are afr-aid the little 
25-year-old Palestinian Arab might 
be kitied if he were to mihgee with 
other prisoner. ;
> ’We have unconfirmed grapevine 
reports that there are inmates that 
wouM/’ant to kill him," said Phil 
Guthae, information officer for the 
Stat;/ Department of Corrections in 
:Sacrament;©. - ;

• ■ "Probably we have never had a 
more notorious case, if we get him. 
We have an obligation to keep 
people in but we have an equal 
obligatoon J! pjrotect them.’^ ^ 
, Sirham's trail,’under way sinci 
January, is expected to last at leas 
a^tter week. A penalty trial wil

, follow if he is convicted of first- ment and put him in , 
degree murder. ’ tuitabte facilities." _

_ • _ Anticipating Sirhan's eventual ar-' He dispuud reports that '
^riyal, prison officia's have ordered Strhan was to receive red 
’ preparation of quariess on the third carpet treatment. :
tier of one end of the maximum ' • •* •’ ■

~ A shower’wilb be irit.talted in a 
thiid cell!, across a corridor. Si^l»nt^ 
food will be prepared in a small 
alcove. • -•

Guthrie said offices had not de­
cided whether to connect t,he livinr 

Land—viSiting cells or to leLihe-,prtS' 
oner use the present doors, . ’

."We can operate H.any*. 
way that seems humane,' 
and suitabee when we see, 
how SMarn Jeac‘s‘oAis ' 
surroundmgs,*. Guthne 
said. " “ . 'If the jury decrees that 
Sirhan must die for .Kern- 
nedys murder, the usual 
procedure wwld be to 
transfer him to San Quen­
tin,’but Guthrie said pri­
son officials would 3^6 
that he be sent to Vaca 
vile.- » . ,If Sirhan ends up in the 
special quartes-! being pre­
pared for him, it may be 
his home for years.

’We think he would 
■ have to be held under '
tight security for a long

>time'.' .Guthrie taid-.’WJC 
chope that it would be 

possible, in time, to take 
him out of this confine-

%

(Indicate page,, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

I!! Los Angeles Time 
Los Angeles, Calif.

Date: 4/2/69
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Author: John Dendall
Editor: Nick B. WHilrn:1
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security cell block. -
..Guthrie said Sirhan wouM live in 

o.ne 6-by,9-foot cell containing a bed, 
sink, toilet, writing stand and per'- 
haps a couple of shelves. ’ ■

The ren next to it, containngg 
chans, a t;able and possibly a 
televfeonn set, will be a visiting area 
where Sirhan, denied the usual' 

•facilittts, will receive relatives or 
attorneys. -------- -.
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•That was my opinion of hs 
reason for the bUrSetrwniaV’

Sirhan did not have a genuine 
amnesia, Dr. Pollack insisted!.

Dr. Pollack also disclosed 
that he had hypnotized Sirhan 
'as part of his examnaation. De­
fense psychiatrist Dr. Bernard
L last week told of

By JOHN DOUGLAS r The pros'mttio:^ pSychaiti^ hypnotic experiences w* 
Horad-Examminieer Staff writer -testimony was in direct contr3’SiJhan and swore that be had

Defense attorneys in the Sir-diction, to that of a battery of learned that the deferent'hyp- 
han Bishara Sirhan murder lrialdsfsnss psychjatistss who spent^ed hmeti /^"y and 
were set today to chanenge aweeks on the stand in,an at-was ,n a ’elLmducedl trance 
prosecution psychiatrist whotempt to prove .that Sirhan is a ^11 he ^(Kennedy, 
clams that the young Arabfe paranoid schXohrenic v/ho in a H^ P^w^sa-d.^
“minimal mental illness" did.dissociated tranccliee stai.e shot found that Sirhan ^ked" un- 
not prevent his peneditatingt<rneledy without really taowfeg'der hypnosis. By <hiis! telx-. 
the kiliing of Sen. Robert P.what he was doing. . ip-lamed, he meant Sirnan, gave
Kennedy. ■ Dr. Pollack’s picture O^ thS|Sry very litte, f anything

Defe;sse lavyst Emile Zola defendant sent Sirhan into an ipcntansOusly -. -. . -|
Bermant clams that the psy-angry tirade halfway through He oftea woud not awwer 
chiatrist, Dr. Seymour Pollack,ysstsrdayis prbctSdings.) Deputy! direct questions. . .he would ap- 
reported to Dist. Atty. Svelte J.sherifis subdued the young Arab pear tofaU asleep f questions 
Younger t.hat Sirhan was men4vhen he leaped to his feet in aabout ^Kennedy or the night of 
tally 1I1-Sllfermg from parati■ase and shouted obscenities^ 5'we^^ .
noid schizophrenia. Then, ac-kt the psychiatrist. ., 1 interpreted th’ as eV1’
,cording' to Bstman!, Dr. Poilackjudge Herbert V. w^er, who|den«» of his blockrng that Sir- 

changed his mudi and his re-j presides, abruptly t,e■cssssdha.n yhite hypnoiieed was ’tin 
port. _ _ court white defense figuieesithinkmg, sU11 reasonmg like aH

In his testimony vesterd^^SOthsdl their client. Sirhan, people can u^der hypnosis. 
Dr“XtestiS y ! through Atty. Russell V. ParMat be was sayng *y no

Po« : . I sons, later apologized to Walker answerrng was thR he didn’t
©That any mental fUnss the' and the jury. But the jurstwant to talk about it." ' 

admitted slayer of Kennedy.has warned him .hat if there was! Under questioning by’Dep. 
is ’tight. ' another outburst he would tslDOt, Atty. John Howard!, Dr.

©That the ilfeess did not im- ’bound and gagged in the court' Pol|ack gave the opinion that 
pair his ability to plot the Am- room. ” • Sirhan did not .suffer from di-
bassador Hotel shooting, nor Ito Sirhain’s rage came when Dr-m^nished capacity’. When. Ken- 
harbor malice toward the New Polfeck disputed 'Sirhan’s claimnsdy was ’hot, the psychiatrist 
York senator. U emoy h-d

OThat Siti-tan, the night of throa’s against Kennedy a n dthe capability to “ 1 
June 4, 1868, went to the hotel plans for the assassination in Y ^

wssunM^^
fXT cant Cl me a te.X~^2 

ihyfheyceiky^ <>* Jr’^FS

handgun to become more proftW^ted courtroom where his the ab|ity SlthSt to Pfomcdniaec 
SSaSmeo k^l£■^tialpate place, Sirhan shoutedKJ^tJ S^r‘o 

dy. ' v obscenities at PoHack and court ecmptehend the &tavlty of hs
OThat he had several drinksMtendan’s. Pc- .

at the hotel to bolster his cour- Dr. Potiack, when court re ^f thS£yfStVSnemSenfea^
age for the assassination-. fsumed, repeated hs opinion “Vs.JomSn,nt^^

©That, in Dr. .Pollack’s opin-that, “Sirhan s denial of recall thSOr.d tSith■’tP^^■lyv tie
ion, Sidun was not in a Mof his written notes ... (is) *’sp^d^^^ 
induced trance at the tme2l::‘em^}l to avKd the ssrjol»^tS 
the'shoot^. ' ------- consequences that woAd,^^ ^ dmmF

suit... that would be attributed c d 1ics Us gas chaab*1-

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-1 Herald' Examiner 
"Los Angeles, Caaif.

can under hypnosis.

Sirhan did not suffer from di-

he has no memory of wriingsaid. his admitted slayer had
. . ..,.-.' »* "meaningfully
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Blowup Follows Witness' Claim That Amnesia 
;Ir Attempt to AvoW Serious Consequences ?

BY DAVE SMITH 
, Times Staff Writer

1 t

Sirhan Bishora Sirhan, on trial for] ' Taken Frorn Room 4
murder, flew mto a rage Tuesday! But Sirhon didn't settle down, 
when a prosecution psychiatrist in Eyes burning with anger, he 
effect caUed him a liar., / snapped to defenee attorney Russell.
, The 'blowup ' ojpjrred ' as Dr J Paf^’ "Itold the tfut^ and I don't 

Seymour- Ponied tot he l,l-! him to c011 "• a------------ I,ar-'
„ ' Judge Walker hastily called a 

an really couldn t recess and ordered the jury to retire 
remember writ’ing in his notebook of as the four burly deputes ushered 
his intent to' kill Sen. Robert F. the seething defendant out of the 
Kennedy. • " . ^ orms^ell.tighUy at hi’

PoUaek said he regarded S’rKWc sides:. As he strode quickly out of the 
.claimed omnesio as °’an attempt to1 c°ui[],S1rhan mutterdi, ’TM son of 
avoid the serious-c»nsiqluances that I a b^' '
could result if the notebook was .

■olUribui<a^ as evidence of his preme­
dhation to murder Kennedy/

Though Pollack did not use the

didn't believe

won! ’lie," Snhan quickly grasped 
the import of, pollack’s testimony 
and jumped to his feet, shouting, 
"Your honor, sir ..

Four husky deputies jammed the 
tiny Polestinian-Arob back into his 
chair as Superior Judge Herbert V. 
Walker wanudl:- "You settle down or 
I'll do what I told you I'd do.’

(The judge told Sirhan at an

During the 15-minute recess-m 
which Parsons calmed the ruffled 
defendant—Srrhan's mother, Mary, 
55, and brother, Adel, 30, sat ’ 
onxio^$ry waiting to see if Sirhan 
would be borad and gagged upon 
his reappeaaance. ’

’He doesn't lie,’ Mrs;. Sirhan 
insisted. 'From the time he is a 
small boy, I always teach him not to 
lie, and he n^er does;. The poor boy

outburst in February that he would

The trial resumed with Parsons 
conveying Sirhan’s apology to Judge 
Walker, who. occepeed, 'but only •i vuv-fu^^v in Feb1u^dry that he woum ' • .. ac *'-’,_ ■ o.y

■1 have him gagged and ted in the unde1' ,th®T d^Vnc unae1s;tandlng 
■ ^a^' - that what I told him before I'd do,। .courtroom if the outburst contin­

ued!
""Pollack then reiterated his belief 
that ,Sjr.han wasn't telling the truth 
about tos alleged amnesia regard^ 
theLnatebooK writing. ____

In earlier .testimony Tuesday
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, 'Pollackusaid he didn't believe that Po^ic^ ’aid S'1^ ^^nm’ 
•. Sirhan was suffering psychotcc delu- toward t^ ptoS1 wire notmteui 
■ sions when he 'shot Sen. Kennedy senary’.’ but base! r^nntpvnnt^f 

hst June s y dlsiltusionnfnnt and a rc’entmcnt of
• u .w n, what he believed was hypocritical inV He said he thrnks S^han its a American policy toward the Palest­
' derJop^ pa1?™! pfrS®aIlty’ nhn Arabp and the Israel. .
, but hu diagnosis stopped faj sh°rt He sn he thinks Sirhan planned 
। of foe testimony of seven defense t0 kill Kennedy because he wanted 
< psychiatiss’s and psychologis’s wh°t0 ’focusnh'eattintion of the world 
t UMn_mo^ da^^ Sirhan as a on the plight of the Arab, particular- 
1 paranor-ri schiZ.0Phlen1c. ., ly the PatesSini^n Arab.’
. Polacn' ’ad-tihe- ts, SV^anr5 Sirhan, PoHack said, regarded

' mentalJ1111-®5’.^11 un^ the classi^- Kennedy as a sellout to American 
c.catioh dtscrfbed as psychosis’ non- Zionists whose votes he needed, and 
; p’ychotic. ^ He dtscribed this a. ajju’.btl^tvid Kennedy ..or at yont 
; cohdi}0tn ih, which a, ptls°h may who agreed with him was, in tiftct, 

exhibit psychohc tendencies with- g ■——— -
; out being psychot! in a clinical
i sense:. •

, Hie drew an analogy between 
; psychosis and polio, saying that 

white many persons have had polio,

no bttttrlhan a murderer 
--of Arabs. • ‘

With this attitude to­
ward Kennedy in mind. 
Pollack said, Sirhan didn't 
believe hie should be pu-■ only a small percentage among them

have suffered paralysis. . •ws11^ for kil ng tuCv a
■ . ,. „ • ■ person, because the killing

, Laxness in Application Seen was politically motivate.
' •; Pollack ftldicaffd that hie believes and justify, in Sirloins''
• the psychiatric profession rn Anreri-j view. '

■ ca has perhaps been too lax in its, With this attitude to­
. application of the term psychotic . ward Kennedy in mlrd!, 
to people ’who even exhibit suspi- Pollack said, Sirhan didn't

. cious tendencies, even when there believe he should be pu- 
are minimal signs of psychiosis.' In nished for killing such a

; Europe, he said, the profession is person,.because the killing 
stricter in its use of the term. . was; politically motivated

Although he said Sirhan showed, and justifftd,' in SWan’s 
v paranoid tendencies, Pollack said he view. ‘- ' ■
found no evidence of paranoid 'I don't, believe Sirhan *
delusions or of organ! brain da- expected, to be caught,’ 
magc—winch the defense has never Pollack said. ■ .
claimed—nor had he found evidence Pollack said Sirhan t has.;
of ’peculiarity" in Sirhan's sexual' shown no r-emorse * for 
fantasies or of ’bizarre thinking" in killing Kennedy but that 
his attttudes toward President John- Sirhan has had 'some 
-son, former U.N. Ambassador Ar- conflict’ about thejdeaof

■.thur Goldberg, or Sen. Kennedy. killing another human be-.
, In his notebook, Sirl-ian had ' *
> written over and over about two

Pollack said Sirhan t has.;

killing Kennedy but that

girls he had known slightly, and he 
. also wrote of his desire tto assassin- • 
ate President Johnson and Goldberg 
as wellie Kennedy. ' . •—“^



■ -ing- It >s h‘s belief, .that 
.Kennedy betrayed the 
- Arabs, '.Pollack indited, 

that enables him to feel no 
remorse for his act. ’

, * Pollack conceded that 
Sirhan’s claimed amnesia 

■ could also be a retrograde 
amnesia rather than a.

. ■ deIiberate lie. Retrograde 
amnesia, he said, is,a form , 
of amnesia that develops 
after an event, when a

' person 'cannot bear’ to face 
knowledge, of ■ what has : 
.happened. \ ■ ■ •

Pollan! , said he also 
believes Sirhan’s account 
'of his activities up to the ’ 

- time'of the ’killing, with 
"one exception. 'I believe," 

said Pollack, "that he went 
to .the Ambassador Hotel 

^ with the conscious inten­
tion of killing Sen. Kenne­
dy." - • ’

The .psychiatrist also 
'-conceded that 'it is pro­
vable that Sirloin had a

| few drinks’ the_ night of 
I June 4, at political victory 
i parties at the hotel. The 
• defense claims Sirhan’s 
' shooting of Kennedy was 
done in a dissociative 

‘ trance partly indued by 
diuinkenncss. ' *' !

Pollack said hie thinks 
the poss’bllity that Sirhan 
might have been in a 
dissociative state or self- 
"educed hypnotic trance 
when he shot Kennedy is 

- "extremely remote." He 
said Sirhan "kileed-Kenne­
dy .because he hated him 
.for what he stood for-" and 
because Sirhan wanted to 
call attention to the plight 
of his people. . '

In answer to questions 
by Dep. Dist. Atty. John E. 
Howard, Pollack said he 
believes Sirhan was not 
suffering dimin’hhdd men­
tal eapaeity at the time of 
the shooting, but was 

' quite able to harbor malice 
. aforethought, form the in­
tent to kill and reflect on 

. the comequunnces." „. „,“
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By JOHN DOUGLAS 
UrrsW-Easmiew Staff Writer

Sirhan Bs-baa Sirhan should 
not suffer death for his admt—- 
ted staying of Sen. Robert F. 
Kennedy, in the opinion of pro­
secuiion psychiarnsl Dr. Scy. 
mour Polla#

The psychOtlrist’s plea far a 
life sentence for the young Arab 
came yesterday at the close of 
his fourth day in the witness 

,box at SHters wirdtrr trial. 
i Dr. roHack, who begins his 
; third day of withering cross- 
rxamnnatton by chief defense 
attonwy Grant B. Cooper, told 
Sirhan’s -jury of seven men and 
five women that, in his'view, 
mental Headmenl was the 'propt­
er penalty for Sitter.

He voiced hs opinion after 
reversmg himself and conceding 
under Cooper's prodwng that 

{Sirhan suffaed from ‘aUJtatta»• 
itial mental illness.'’ Earlier he 
'had discounted the defendants 
mental disorder as “mininad’”

Cooper then questioned him 
about a Feb. 3 confidential re­
port he had made to Dist. Atty. 
Evelle J. Younger, in which he 
st«-ied;»’’“ths. mental illness

shoukl be considered a substan­
tial mitigating factor on Ue 
issue of penny.”

Q — Do you mean that il 
would reduce it from fiist to 
second degree munter?

A. —No.
Q.-Even though it is very 

difficult to weigh these things?, it •
wouldn't have any sigefticati«l 
to you as far as second or fust 
degree? '

A.— As ajssycteUifet I am In 
a position of trying to ewluatc 
as far as possible tie mental 
state of thr prison accused of 3 
capital crime. I happen to be 
very strongly opposed to capital 
punishment. The prosecution 
knew it. Yet it is my duty tn 
evaluate ths case competent.? 
... my firm and strong convh 
tion and belief about capi'/ 
punishment should not infill 
my decision ... I hope bo 
would^t be given capital put. 
ishmond. '

Thr agreement of prosrcutoM 
psycluatrbt and defense Mfas 
they that Sirhan should not go to 
thr gas chamber for-Totaly
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rheo!MKte»W June 5,1963 
at the Ambassador Hotel was 
one of the few points of concord 
the two men reached In a days 
Wagged cross-examination.

Throughout the rest of the day 
Cooper bore in hard in an at­
tempt to discredit Dr. .Pollack’s 
,earner testimony that Sirtan’ 
'mental illness did not lessen his 
responsibly f o-r Kennedy’s 
death. 1

He wrong from Dr. Pollak 
the concession that his client
had a “substantial” rather than 
"‘mnlinn^’ meatal IHne’.

' He fowl Dr. PolUck to ad­
. mit that when he reported on 
Sirhan’s mental state to Youn­
ger he beloved the young 
Arab’s trial would not go for­
ward, but that he would be 
permitted to plead guilty and be 
given a life sentence.

But Cooper was'unable to 
shake the psychiatrist from his
convicidon that despite mental 
iUies>s. Sirhan was capable of 
prcmediaating and did premedt- 
tate Kennedy’ death.

Moreover, Dr. Potluck contn- 
Ucd to insist that had Sirhan 
escaped capture after the Keit- 
nedy slayhg, he would have 'at- 
temped! further political assass- 
rinatiors5. The psychiatrist re­
peated hs carter testimony 
that former President Lyndon 
B. Johnson and former U.N. 
Ambassador Arthur Goldberg 
would have been likely Sirhan 
targets.

The best Cooper could do was 
tamdtoe Dr. Pollack to agree.

that-Srhan’ mental^canacty 
was Jess than 50 per cent of. 
normal. * ’ -

, The two men frequently be­
came angry during their court­
room duel and several times 
Cooper’s probing left Dr. Pol­
lack red-aaed and stammering. 
Cooper’ voice raised so loud 
that one of his associates, Emile 
Zota Berman, rene>nslraeed 
with him. >

! Sithren appeared to thoroughiyy' 
i enjoy the exchanges between 
thd two. He smikd frequentlyy 

' and paid more a.tttntitm jo 
cryss-examiia:ttion of Dr. Pollack' 
than he has to most of his trial 
preteedW.

A new picture of Sirhan in the 
days imm■xqKitcly following 
Kennedy’ fatal shooting also 
emerged yesterday. Cooper 
read into the record the report 
of Dr. Marcus Craha/Corniyy 
Jail physwan who erramneda 
the defendant June 6 and 7. I 

i
v 
r

0 
<1

p 
a

0
t

Dr Craban wrote:
“(My) interveews revea^d an 

unconcerned young mae ... 
entirely pleased with himself 
. . . showing no remorse, no 
regret."’

He said be found Sirharn, 
whom defense prychiUtl’srs in­
sist was suffering fiom acute 
mental il'mess at the time. 
“alert, wary, jrnpa’lvr, uncon­
cerned and well directed.”

At this time, according to 
Crahan. Sirhan believed Hat 
Kennedy still lived ... that the 
shots had not been fatal.

Then an attorney visited the 
’ Arab and told him of

Kennedy’ death.. After this, ac­
cording to Dr. Cretan:
“Sirhan appeared exhausted 

and companed he had had no 
sleep . . . H’ attorney had no 
doubt told him his victim had
expired. Th’ may have ac­
counted for his ex&austfon ,..” 

Sirhan, Dr. Pollack ttstffted, 
told him he belicve-d he should 
receive a sentence of "a couple
of years” for Kennedy’ mu'- 
der. ‘ .
“He felt that was all the act 

deserved, .If anyth'ng” the psy- 
•viihatrsfaid. «——-“•
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£—, Almost a Shouting Match J
.In a rapid-fire nxchaogn that 

। nearly escalated to a shouting 
match. Cooper asked PoHack if he 

■ hadn’t believed on 'Feb. 5 that 
Sirhan would never come to trial.
’I was led to believe that, yes,’ 

saidPoHack. .
Cooper then asked if he hadn’t also 

believed that the Feb. 5.report,thus 
would never have reached the hands 
of defense attorney.. , -

" - Poiackc denied this,'’’saying he,
■ Psychiatrist in Diagnoses .knew it would have been entered in
• Clash Cite’ Agl'etmtot by tntClmOny if the cam had come to! 
. Both Side^on Life Term Cooper then'asked why PoHack’s* 

. ' j' Mlarch 21 report did not term Sirhan ,
BY DAVE SMITH .a psychotic. . = •

- ■ Times Staff Writer • . PWck said he had lntendai that
, .._____ .. _ report only’ to. discuss Sirhan’s,'.Prosecution psychiatrist Seymour ’ mpove in killingKemwdiy, not his, 
PoHs^X,.flushed and at times almost ’ mental state when he did it.,; 
shouting, admiteed Thussday that, ’But,’Cooper snapped,’didn’t you'’ 
when he wrote his first diagnosis of I utn this, ptacticclly read R into the 

■ Siriian Bishara Sirhan, he ttloUgtt t■nCilid^^c;SJhe basis of your direct. 
Sjrhan would nev^r be tried for tim PoHack replied that .he was con-

cnro.td in that report only with the 
legal question of motivation. ’

' At one point Pollack lns’sted, ’I 
have said all along (in direct
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killing of Robert F. Kennedy. ■
;In a confidential Feb. 5 report to 

Dist. Atty. Evelle J. Younger, Pol­
lack described the .Palestinian Arab 

. as a ’psychotic... suffering from a 
borderiine schlzoptrnoita with para­
noid and hysteriad features.’

That was after a Feb. 2 meeting 
between Pollack and psychiatric and 
psychoIogiiatl consultant^ to the 
defense agreed that Sirhan was

testimony)) that I considered the 
defendant a bordtrline schizophre­
nic.* .

“ Stands by Diagnoses ' *
Cooper chaHenged PolUcJr, iosist- 

ing he had never used that term on
. _ direct nxaminalion by the prosecu- 

meotclly ill. On the basis of that tion, and Polhck agtnnd he may not 
mnnting, the dtfeolse and ptosncu- have. •
tion agreed to a plea of guilty to Pollack insssttdi that he stood by 
frrs^degene murder with life impri- the dtagosnss in both his first and 
sonrnwt. ‘ ■ second reports and ’insisted that

:But after Superior Judge Herbert they were not conflicting.
V. Walker rejnctcd the agreement, He denied implications that he had 
and ordered the trial to proceed j sought to minimize his earlier 
before a jury, defense attoneey. fnid^g^ in which agreement with 
Grant B. Cooper charged Thussday, dnninne arguments on Sirhan’s men- 
Pollack wrote another report, in td condition seemed more apparent, 
which Siriian's mental il’mess was1 There were several heated ex- 
detcrited much less boldly. j changes as Cooper and PoHack 

, In a 30-page report dated 'March parried for pointe in what essentials 
21, after the trial waS already 21/2। ly was a semantic argument. Pollack 
months along, PoHack termed .Sir-lnxpIaintd time and again that 
hM’adeveloping paranoid persona- psychtarric •labels' in court cases 
lUyf^ ‘ are often misleadmg.
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Cooler charged that it wasMcfc 
himself who 'applied the label of 
*I*»po!d personality’ to Sirhan. '
' Pollack admitted he had used the 

label, but explained that different 
psychiatrists’ interpretations of Sir- 
han’s symptoms often were merely a 
matter of degree; «

' , Mental iNnes, Pollack said .In 
effect cannot be precisely, measured 
and it is society’ business, n°t. 

- * psychiarritss’, to determine when a .
mentally ill defendant'^ lUnes is a. 

. ' mitigattog factor in his guilt. _ * , 
rfCoope;r returned to a ‘ 
{previous statement of Pok,
ack's that if he had had 

more than 25 hours with 
Sirhan he might have un­
earthed more definite signs 
.of psychosis, but that on 
, the basis of that limited 
j time, he had not found , 
’ strong symptoms. '

1 Citing Sirhan’s 'alleged '
?delusions' of persecution 
|and his fantasies;of, de,, 
jstructoon and death., most- 
?ly to Jews, Copper.asked, 
rif Pollack might not have 
;seen these delusions if he 
ihad spent more time on 
|the case. '' .';
/ Pollack, obvious^ flus­
tered, admitted 'If this is a 
criiicssm, I accept the 
criticism.* . .j

■ Noting that several psy- 
'chological teste-had un­
earthed such delusionary 
thinknig, Cooper asked if 
perhaps the tests hadnt 
got farther beneath Sir- • 
han’s surface than PoUack .
had. ।
; -Poltec*, his voice rising 
to a shout, said they might 
have, but only *as they 
applied, to, psychological 
.material, not as they ap­
plied to reality.* 1
i; He explained that tests 
’howed what Sirhan’ in- 
-ner reality was like, but 
.that he judged Sirhan’s 
■mental state on the basis 
oOtmtwandLbetavtor* _



£ .Cooper, then read’from,.,,, . ., , - — , :
-ponackiT’Febi 5 repoitT“‘poiackJns^ ------ ShiouldaconvW®.
2He (Sirhan) has been concept of mature or.mea- , murder of the firs--degee
*successful in hiding (his/ningful acts relates to the j be obtained!, I hope thats 
• psychotic 'symptoms from spe01.,3^ intended, whe- Sirhan is able to avoid'the 
;public view and able to ther it be murder or j death penality and is sent 
"avoid reveahig such symp- f*y,ng to the moon.' • for treatment to toe CaK 
Korns to psychiatrics in ^One key point in much of -forma Medical Facility at 
iclincal interviews. During Po"acks testimony was ' Vacaville'* ■ - .
-my. clinical lnterviews•h‘s.conention toat Sirhan Pollack ackaowhdgcd:
,with him, I detected nonehad shown no outward that, "as you know, I am., 
;(in toe initial encounters; symptoms of. psychosis. strongly opposed to capH 
1 in’later interviews with .Sitoan s .notebook wriujal punsshrnent for'moral, 
•him,. however, I believe togs of hrs intent to kill and .ethical rcasofss:*~~—? , 
"that he revealed a degree Kennedy, his mysHral ex-. .................. '
of paranoid thinkmg withperiments with .Rosicruci-
“accompanying _emotionalism and his 'vioentIy 
;re^forness that led me toanti-Zon^st political 
?suspect that there werev,ews, Poll!ack said, were 
'psychoUc characteristiSsnol by themselves, consi- 
iin his personally .. v—deed separately, sympto-

Question of Delusion maK,^,.. ?
Q Cooper made it obvious

»AitaTSS l?®^ he MI US matters 
.Sitoan beheved it wasi ^^ not be dismissed (
ugood and right for him to’ 1 ;
J gill Kennedy because ofi oe .by. ^..T u!stmpto-r 
"Kennedy's support for Is-i ^^35’ but ^sidered 
*,< y ppVreel. ,, ,

S Cooper asked if Sirhan's

■ symptom of paranoid schi-'; 
zophrema?" - j

After a long pause;Tol-!
lack said, "Yes, it could.’

togethei-, in light of psy- 
r chological tests to which
'xUeUhat ikewaS ™^ -PoHack said he also gave 
i-kill Kennedy wasn't delu- kS® weigriDthaS nfesir' Zonal thinking. Pollack ne" dcS:nPt!i<nel • ," ■ 
r^id it w^’t i - hans outward behavior.;, .
ii Cooper toen asked, with ’ -With ^O*V0t'p<iiagek, 
Rarely masked increduli- Cooph" iaskedni’^'o ^^ack •■ 
ty, if Polhck meant that .vCZld?^C3Il.dag;m^ ' 
Sirhan was not deluded in ^Kennedy, -be^considMe&r1 
thinkmg it was good.
> "Yes,’ said Pollack, toen, , 
;No, no, no, no, no!’ as 

chucked.
rPoUack said Sitoan be- He.began to amplify hs 
jieved it was good to kill a^wef ?u1 Cooper cut , 
the sCnatoo became of the . him short.
•kind of person Sirhan ;, Testmi o n Y o^pd •
thought Kennedy was Thusday on a dramatic; 
And because of this veew,! .high point as Cooperi de­
Poll ack added, Sitoan claimed from Pollack s, 
didn't believe he should 
gets more than a couple of 
years in prison for killing 
such a person-
^ Cooper seized on this 
point, asking if Pollack 
;felt this belief of Sirhan— ( 
,that he should get only a 
;ample year's for killing, a 

•.U.S. scnator-wvas mature 
o>r meaning^. , _ '
c Her'e the -questionrng 
■bogged down in a lengthy 
(^spute over the common- 

■ senses usages of "mature"' 
,and "meaaiagtu'" and the 
'legal dcfinttinns of arc_ 
deems.. „ ./Zu-^"

Feb. 5 report: ''.'.’J I': 
believe that Sirhan's men­
tal illness was related to 

i his act of assassnation in ' • 
that Ms paranoid convic­
tions went beyond thoeof 
a normal personality in 

' the average citizen.
"Th's mental mne", 

, should be considered a 
substantial mitigating fac-' 
tor on the issue of penal­
ty-'

Cooper skipped one por­
tion for brief questioning.
of Pollack, then went'' 
back, nunuees before ad- 
pournment, to readme 
omiteed portion: «

■*r -
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Sharif Sirhafc- 
DisturbsncS'^ 
Trial May 2D
Sharif Sirhan, 37, brothe?._,of.

Sirhan Bishara Sirhan, wiir.be 
.tred by jury in Pasadena Mu’ 
ncpa Court May 2^;°W 
charge of disturbing the peae/

The brother of Sen. Robert' 
Kennedy’s admitted slayer was; 

.arrested March 27 at St. It#’ 
Hospital], Pasadena, following/*, 
■©storbanee there. fi >;•

His trial date was set jester'--, 
d^ ’ /' <■

Sharif had reportedly become 
upset with hospital staff after' 
another bottler, 'Saidalla, 333,' ' 

had been admitted with a* bro­
ken leg and skull fracture for 
Jewing an auto accident.- ’ ’.^

Sharif was released yesterday'; 

orrftlS bond. , .-w^

&
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o A mew documentary 
■ movie based on the life 
and times of the late Sen.' 
Robert F. Kennedy will be 
produced for AB.c's Move 
of the Week airing in the 
fall. The project will be 
produced by ,Da«d-I- 
Wol>er and directed by

'M33itUarL
o The 41st Awards pro­
gram of the Academy of 
Motion Picture Arts and 
Sciences (April 14) is set 
for worldwide transmis­
sion via satellite for the 
first rime, according to 

,.academy president Grego­
ry Peck.-
o Tire 1968-69 Tony 
Awad dr, honoring out­
standing achievement on 
the Broadway stage, will 

' be covered in a special, 
•BnadWray '69-the Tony 
Awards," 'over NBC April 
20. Yves .Montand, Patty 
"Duke, Dustin Hoffman 
and Bobby Morse have 
been signed as presenters.

o Bill Burrud’s Anintal 
World will begin’a sum­
mer replacement run (in 
ptace of the Queen and I) 
’on the CBS network be­
ginning MayS. ’
o Paul Orr has been signed 
to produce the new syndi­
cated Altan Luidaen’s Gal­
lery, now in production at 
*^J^tf formerly-pro--

duced the Joey Bishop 
show. , < .

o Tammy Grimes has 
been cast in the lead role' 
of Universals World Pre­
miere movie-fos-TV; "The 
Other Man." She joins Roy 
Thrones, Joan Hackett 
and Arthur Hill. The film 
will air on NBC.

Richaid Caffey will pro­
duce Harodd Robbins' The 
Survivoss, ABC’s new- tall 
series starring Lama Turn­
er, George Hamilton and 
'Kevin McCarthy. Prior to 
his new assignment, Caf­
fey was producer- for Com­
bat! and Garrisons,Gori- 
.tas. Gordon Oliver is exe­
cutive producer.
o Former TV newscaster 
Alex Dreier has been 
signed for his second guest 
appearance in It Takcs a 
Thief. Dreier again ap­
pears as a "heavy" in the 
episode, "Mad in Japan."

, o Edie Adams will be 
'cohost with Vincent Price 
for Channel 9's 4th annual 
"Academy Awards Speci­
al' on April 13. Film clips

will highlight the norn- 
inecs for best picture, best 
actor and actress, best 
supporting act°r a°d ac- 
tross. .Part of the show 
.includes the movie "To 
Catch a Thief," starring 
Cary Grant and Grace 
Kelly. . , '
o The "Up, Down and 
.Even" episode of NBC’s 
Ironsdde has been made 
availabee through nume­
rous requests to policy 
organi2atinns, cWch 
groups and high ‘schools. ’ 
The segment deals with 
the probeem of drugs and 
high school students. It is 
scheduled for rerun in 
September1. . '
o aO all-new two-hour 
producHon of "David Cop­
perfield' will be taped in 

- England for release on 
NBC in thefaUJt will star 
Ralph .Richardson, .Law­
rence Oliverr, Michael 
Redgrave and-Edith 
Evans. Robin Phillips 
plays Copperfieid.

o Patricia Smith has been 
signed as a regular on the 
new Debbie Reyno-Oss
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rc^l series, premiering 
on Nbc in the fall.
o Harold J. Stone will be 
?j£aUred regular in 
:NBCs ne.w season series, 
My Worl.d and weCome to 

-It. Sheldon Leonard will 
produce the series based 
on the writings of humor- 

■ ist James Thurber.
^’'Ja'-mes Schmerer .lias 1 been sngedbyDavM,Dor-

tort to produce High Cha-' 
parral for NBC!.

o Pearl .Bailey will star in 
her own special for ABC. 
duo in the fall. She recent­
ly co-starred with Carol 
Channing in an ABC sa- 
Wtothe Broadjwnubea.

„ ter.
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„. * Cooper asked if’'■•Pollack’■•^Se*l»' 
X;lrtWfl®vfdl that ‘ although Sirhan 's- 

P mentally ill, his Wes was not so 
e severe as to .diminish .his mental

, capacity to maturely and meamig- 
fully .promeauate -kennaty s death.

PoHack repied that he did believe 
I - it ’with reasonable medccal certain-

ty-’
Cooper asked if he believed it 

"beyond reasonable doub’—a condi- 
toon on which a first degree murder 
conviction must be'based. .

n J' PoHack saidhe regarded *beyom
Tired Of Being. Bugged, • reasonable doubt’ as aXorarjudg- 
Wanfed to Plead Guiltv " ’ ment which he, as a doctor, did not Wanrea to rieaa gu uy, , feel quo|ifisd to make. ’Reasonaole

, me.dical certainty-," he,said, is a 
medical judgment which dees not 
equate with the moral concept.

Under redirect examinaioon by 
' Hep. Bist. Attyr. John E -Howard, 

Prosecution ‘psychiatrist Seymour Pollack read at length from the , 
' _ " “ ■ — ■ .transcript of ° Feb. 2 mooring

between pr^ychutissSs and psycmoh^ . 
gists for both the defense and

BY DAVE SMITH
Tinies Staff Writer

.Pollack said Friday that SWain 
Bishara SirMh told him several 
times that "he was through with the 
whole damned thing. He was 
through with psychktrists bugging 
him and he wanted out. He wanted 
to plead guilty/

PoHack said these incident's, like 
similar ouriwsss after his murder 
trial began, were ’temper tantrums 
in a paranoid individual.’ PoHack 
said he did not beHevp Sirhan was 
faking the tantrums. • '

In final cross-examination, defense1 
attorney Grant B. Cooper asked 
’Pollack if hie felt Sit-han had shown 

• inappropriate responses for a man in 
his circumstances — overreacting, 
smiling o‘ serious moments and 
paying little attention as the pos­
sibility of a death-penalty was dis­
cussed. .

■ PoHack said he had not seen "the 
degree of inappropriate response we 
see in a psychotic person,’ but said 
Sirianfs responses -were more "im­
pulsive and volotile’ than those of a 
normal person on trial for his Iffe. "I 
suspect he w'h<s he could control 
himself better/ PoHack said.

’Gotten ... to Like Sirhan'
Pollack said he had seen quite a lot 

of Sirhan since ‘he killing of Robert, 
F, .Kennedy last June and conftdfdk 
"I have actr .ily gotten somewhat to 

,JikeuSirhan.' Hc may still think .Im 
an s.c.b."

prosecutoon. ' / ■
Agreed to Change Ph ,

It wtas after this meeting, at-which 
there was general agreement Hat 
Sirhan was mentally ill to some 
degree, that the defense and prose­
cution agreed to change Sirlm's 
plea to guilty, with an understand­
ing that he ’would' be •sentenced to 
life in-prison. ' ‘ „

However, the agreement fen 
through and the pica remained not. 
guilty. ‘

The transcript of the meetup re­
vealed a sharp depute between , 
PoHack and defense psychiatrist 

, Bernard L. Diamond who expressed, 
irriatrion at PoHack for uot■xevfallmst 
his coucIuseons about Sirim's men­

, tal state,. •
1 On Thursday, Pollack had con­
tended that Damoond had given him 
to understand he could have no fur- 
tcr t.ntervffws with Sirhan after Jus 
last .interview on Fcb. 1.

But the transcript showed that it 
was PoHack who first ruggfs‘fcd that 
it would be of Jitrie further value for 
him to see Sirhan again. On Thurs­
day, PoHack had testified that if he 
had had more than 23 hou.ro whh 
Shian, he might have seen ctem 

_evidence of Sinans olfegvdpwcheOL 
tic symptoms..
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newspaper, city and rtotf.)
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Diamond, on Feb. 2, told .PolbcS; 
"I do not feel, Seymour, that you 
have played fair." Diamond said 
Pollack had ’evaded* and *quib£ 
bled" while defense psychiatrist^ 
W psychologists -had made full 
disclosures, and said Pollack han 
mduused the conference* by holding 
back his opinums. . .

Pohack inststcd, at that 
meeting and in his testi­
mony this ‘week, that at 
that time he had not come 
to any conclusions.

But he conftrmcd that 
two days after the meet­
ing, on Feb. S, he'dictato! 
an 1S-page diagnosis in a 
confidentad report to the 
district attorney's office..

At that time, Pohack 
confirmed ThusdUy, he 
had not thought the case 
woud come to trial. But 

..after Superior Judge -Heri­
bert V. Walker ordered- 
.the trial to proceed before 
a jury, Pollack wrote an- 

■ other report on March 21.
Judge Walker adjourned

- the trial at noon Friday 
Xuntil Monday monimg..It appeared the case wouM 

'go'to-thejury late next 
.-week, probaby.on:Frii<ayJ''
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ion Sirhan had not piw« 
and delibeiateed frr<'20"yeat■s 
prior to the assassination."

—----- Hr^uotadet. however, that
Sirhan, now 23, did wilfully

—- ■ premediato Kenoedyts killng.

,^"^TMlYRXA OUVERJX 
* HetaM-Eaamsrter Staff Writer

• ’Sir-han Bishara Sirhan tried 
•several times to avoid his al- 
'miost-concluded murder trial by 
attempting to plead guilty to the 
.murder of Sen. Robert F. Kern 
; nedy, a prosecutor psychiarnst

nrCoormar’ but,were,not ser­
ious indicalttons of mental il-- 
nesst, -
”It Is my opinion that during 

none of these ep’toddes ... is

’ Sirhan’s fate moved closer to 
jury'-deitoeration with the con-’ 

elusion of Dr. Pollack’s testimo­
ny at noon yesterday, prior to 
the Easter recess. The Prosecu-
'ton plans to introduce only one

(Indicate page, name of 
newspapperj-city-and stater)-—~“

A“4

,has .said... _
■S' ”In his itfenewss with me, he

there the kind or degree- of, t ......
mappropiaatnness ptetes t b addmonal wanness USC psycnol- 
psychotic behavior/. the psy-

Herald Examiner 
Los Angeles, 
Calif..

and
chiatrist said.. defense attorneys anticipate

- in hus mrewiwsa with mt, nc, Isappropratnness, the jury of ‘‘Ie’’ tha° five minxes of ’ur- 
■said he was though with the seven men and five wiTwfSeoultal Monday. --------^
‘ whole damned thing, that he heard, means laughing during a
. was tired of the psycharrisss very ’olemn or ’ad event or ,
.bugging him, that he wanted to other such inc.omgiu.tous behaw
:plead guilty,” Dr. Seymour Pol- tor. Other peyehiatrists had tes-
;Back, prosecution psychiatrist, tiftod that Sirhan’s tock o coni-
^aid yesterday, concluding five rorn and Fas joviality after 1AS -
'days of.testimony. - arrest June 5, mdcxtOed an^x-
. Dr. Pollack attempted to^ftfeme mental disorder. I

arrest June 5, indicated an ex

setthe testimony of two deirDr? Pollack said that he con- 
fe*SSf■pSychiatr’tts and sixi’^ered Sirhan’s outbursts Mo 
psychoIogists who said Sirhan co^ and in Judge Herbert V. 
was mentally incompetent to!Walkers chambers ‘,‘gcnuise)” 
pre■mediate and carry out the I and that the young Arab defen­
murder of Kennedy June 5 in dant ‘wasn’t doing it for effect;, 
the Embassy Room pantry of!wasn’t dramatiisng . , . wasntt 
the Ambassador Hotel. ।putting on a show for me.”

Dr. PoHack mamtasns that, 
although Sirhan is mentalty ill, 
he is still responsible for his act 
of shooting Kennedy.

Under long rapid-fire cross­
examination by chief defense 
counsel Grant B. Cooper, Dr. 
Pollack steadfastiy maOttiseed 
that Sirhan’s courtroom out*

He said be believed Sirhao 
"Felt what he sad” but that it 
wasnt an ‘inappropriate” type 
of behavior.

In answer to a question by 
Cooper about one of Sirhan’ 
outbursts in which he said he
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' By JOHN DOUGLAS 

HeraW-Examieer Staff Writer 
,, Trial of Sirhan Bishara Sirhan 
for the murder of Sen. Robert

__The batting order fctT—this 
week’s proceedings a’ lawyers 
for both Stdss see it is ihts: । 
^posecrtton. psychologist Dr; 
IfooaId^rll^g;s/< of USC will

asked by the prosecutors 1° 
discredit tie Rorschach, or ink­
blot tests, used by deferne pay- 
chologists in ihsir dstelmt'ination 
that Sirhan is a 'split personality 
with delusions of persecuton. 
There is no agreement in the 
psychology discipilne ar m ^e 
value of the Rorschach tert.

Dep. Dirt. Atty. John Howard' 

rays that Dr. Orllw will be, 
his last witless. Chief dsfsnse■ 

1 attorney Grant B. Cooper indi-

£
(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

A-1 Herald Examiner 
LoS Angeles, Caalf.

F'. Kennedy moves into what , ,
could be its final week today cated, when court recessed for 
with but one more prorecutorn the Easter holdtey last week,, 
witness to be heard. - that, his surrebuttal will take 
' Defense attorneys Say they’"^ than five minuees.” He did 

not elaborate. ihave but five miou.tSns, more 
terttoowyto put beffre the jury 
of seven men and five women.
.- It is expected the jury will 
begin dsliberaitions on the fate 
of the young Arab by Friday. 
At issue will be the dsgreSlf|. 
penalty to be fixed for his aRi 
mitted slaying of Keossdy'’lastT 
June 5 at the Ambassador Ho-

Both rider, begfontog With the’ 
defense will then rum up their, 
cases for the jury. It will then 
become Judge Hebert V..Walk­
er’’ turn to instruct the jury ar

tel. ' '
Defense lawyers hope that the 

jury will bring .in a vsrdici of 
second degree murder, but they 
concede that they expect a first 
degree verdict. i

If this happens, the jury wU 
then have to dsctds what penal­
ty Sirhan must.pay: Death in 
San QuentinS gas chamber, or 
a life senttsne-^proaabIy served

seachihg its verdict , ^ „ 
enw the case goes’tethcjury

there is no way of pred'Cting 
how long reacting a verdtt wfl! 
take, or what that verdict will 
be The jurors have four,
ccurrees open to them.:
/ q They can acquit Sirhan.
j O They can find him guilty

at the Adult Authority’s hospital 
facility at VacavilSr. A rUits- 
rsally an iro’ation cell complex 
'-is already being readied for 
Sirhan there.

Should tie jury find for the 
death penalty, there is a strong 
porsibiliyy that Sir-han. would 
wait out his appeal twe at 
Vacaville, rather than on San

of manslaughter.
o They can bring to a ver­

dict of second degree murder.
o Hey can decree murder 

in the first degree. -.
Should the jury do the latter, 

it then must decide if the 23 
year-od Jordanian immigrant 
should live or die. This decision , 
would come at the end of a 
second trial—caled the penalty 
phase—-at which SirhanTs law­
yer can indicate why he should 
live, and the prosecutloni, if it ’o 
chcosses, could say why Smlm
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Quentins death row. It S’ alto 
probabte thatit would be many, 
years before a capital ssn^ense _
CouldJs^ar^ilW wt-f tSfOci■® re’uld wmte\^ 
inveFcould bS'caJTsW out. ^ - 1 •*•*

should be executed. ’
If jury deliberations are 

short, a decision in the Sir-han ’l

4 I
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Jurors Struggle With 
”, Psychiatric Terms as 
,. USC Expert Testifies

• BY DAVE SMITH ,
Ttae« Staff Wrteef

(Mount Clipping in Spoce Below) UMKMMIIItMMlWHIMHIMM^M^gaaMglMlMMMMllW**^ •
<—L>,..Affirmative Answers Citid^—-

I, In disputing' Schorr’ diagnos’s, 
. i’ Olinger said Sirhan was not showiug 
: \ ' , paranoid tendencks but common 

-seoise when he gavei affirmative 
answers to thiese tl■ue-Oa'i.ie .state­
ments: : '

"I know who.is responsiiWe for my 
troubte,• ■ - - , ,

"I am sure I am,being talked
, about/ ' . ' - '

. "I have been in trouble with the 
law." •

. "I have enimies wh.o wish to harm -

(Indicate page, name of 
newspapet, city and state.)

VUke studens in a ’ daisrdmm, 
- jurors in Sirhan Bishara Sirhan’s 
. murder trial stroked Monday with 
the language of psychiatry as a'.10th 
.and final expert wHness 'testified

i- me." "' 1 ,
"I tend to be on guard around 

people who are friendlier than I
1 expect them to be." .

"I feel uneasy jndcorss." '
' .As Sirhan had been jailed, since 

June ,5, Olinger said;• .hits .positive 
' answers to all these tnciicatcd that 

he "had good contact with reality’ 
and .that his suspicions..;, weren't 
paranoid but aU too true. ■
. >.,: Facial Expressoons Vary

However, the effect of Olinger’s 
. testlmwy on the jury, while diff­

cult to determine exactly,/.was 
hardly galvanizmg. For moire than a 
month they have 1’sten.ed to such 
psychiatric verbal shorthand as "C- 
prime response," "small. animal 
movement," "inanlmaee movement," 
"large human movement/ "pure 
form responsee," "large M and small 
fm," "large F and little c" and "TH 
column." • , $ ’•

It is debatable how efficiently the

LA Times 
Los Angeles, 
CaHf.

I that Robert F. Kennedy's BUer is 
. not as sick as he has been paineed. 
J ,Dr. Leonard B. Oing/ instructor 
iin.'abnormal •psychioogy ” at USC, 
disagreed with two prevoous clinical 

. psychologists' diagnosis-of StfMn as 
a ^paranoid psychotic -with schizo- 

, phrenic reaction.’ ’ "'•*’ * ‘ -i-?;
Olinger said he behleved'that Dr. 

,* Martin M. Schoer, and ■1 Dr. O. 
Roderick RChorrSio^ knowing-they 
were testing the man who' killed 

'.Kennedy, approached Sirhan with 
preconceived notions of what they 

’ should find, and subsequently inter­
preted test data in light of‘their

jurors have been able to transit® 
such arbitrary terns into their mea­
ningful emotional equ^vatenSs. But 

’ the mere effort has exacted a- toll 
that was apparent Monday as they 
liseentd to still moire of the ..same 
with facers that tanged a gamut of 

hexpression from boredom to stupe­
faction. * * • -

। Olinger enunciated what.he 
terrmed the 10 basic precautoons to

\ expectations.
, After his own analysis of the data 

' only last month, Olinger testitt(d, 
; Sir-ham appeared , to.. him to; be 
,suffering "pseudo-neurotic schizo- 
phrenia’-ar form of mental distur- 

" bance far less serious and, hiore 
' nearly normal ’than ‘Schorr and
Rihad00^0ndASx^0h^^^ * be observed in administering psy-

fl^ychol0*^’’ and Psychiatnsts dm chrologual tes’s—two of winch, the
n‘0’sirri■ ' - •• 'made clear, he felt* Schorr and
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7Olinger said pro^yr 
».were of higher, rank. • 
'f Then Cooper asked Olin-

4 ger if he was aware that

£./., Agreed to Testify . , ; Richardson's diagnosis .of 
; 'I suggested myself'to, '-Sirhan as a paranoid schi- . 
them,’ Olinger.said, dis-l ' zophrenic.', / // J 

v. .......... ,Oiinge]. repM that he

., ;'est^i forpnio>st~of the day.* ger ov was aware wia*
1 Richardson had vieWi. 7 ,Defense, Attorney Grant J,Dr. Georgcne Seward of 
^These were’the7aw of, .B. .Cooper, began cras-7'uSC and Dr. George'^ 
1parsimiony.wOxam^^^ examination by asking 7 of -UC Berkeley-both cli- 
Zor" livings ^he simphsst, Olmger how he had .heen • nical psychoIog'sts and of , 
‘mc^t factual interpretation .engagot by the prosem-;,. professorial rank'— had 
-to^ata-a^the’Procnss; ‘^p^ t ^ ’ ,; ,^VconcwK^ 
tean Fallacy.’ ; This last * ’ ’' ” ' '

dderives from, Greek myth- 
\ology, in which the robber . , _ gr
:procrustes thmt hh vic- ''closing that he phoned,'- ',...;o.^.e, 
„ta® into a bed. and then Chief Dep. Disk Atty.Xyno7 had.not been 

;stretched the "short ones to 5 Compton, last month, - 
orn ,the bed or lopped,off ’shortly after Schorr began
.the'tallonesattheheador ’ testf^yuig/and offered , 

?kneess. ' ' ’ . . . > .

,1 -Rippin of amusement’ 
altenaa'tedl with’mutteis of 
confusion in the court­
room as testimony 'trans­

. lated into talk of how this 
Ior that interpretation was 
, ’fitted for a. Procrusecan 
»bed." •
:T Sirhan, meanwhile, 
J seemed’ franker/ disinter-..

consultation. ' * , .1,3 
/ Compton told 'reporters'; 
later that Olinger had not,
wanted, to testify, but later 
agreed after he had exa-* 
mined the defense con­
sultants’ test result. 5 * 

, , Cooper then asked Olin­
ger whether an instructor 
or a professor held higher

. academic rank at USC.’
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* UA/f^i’S When court resumes ohisJCa he had the capab>lity-to 
>W1V^ VW9H humming, prosecution clinica! “meannigtaUy and n5mty 

ww auup h^gst Dr. Leonard O]iX|premftate and carry om thc 
_' ger will bc back in thc witness lailing/’

k '.box;. Dr. Olinger replied:
DI- ^.-U  ̂ -The (^W tests

strongly suggest taat he could.";
’Southern California Lecturer and

a

Dy JOHN DOUGLAS .
HorridS-S;xatASnvr Staff Writer

Prosecutors in the Sirhan

'psychologist in private pla<ttie?. _
peeves Sirhan is not seriously Dr. Olinger treated with scorn; 
mentally ill. So concerned dM 
he become by clams of detente 
alienists that the young A^ 
docs suffer serious menial im­
pairment, he volunteered h>s 
services to Tepujty Dist. Atty.

the evaluation that defense psy-

'John Howard)
.As Dr. Olinger sees Sirba

cho-Icgist Dr. Martin M. Scaar 
and his collQtaIto>nlted collea­
gue Dr". 0. Roderick Rich-- 
ardson gave to a battery of 
psychoogjcal tests giren Sir- 
han.

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

’He is , .. relatively intact
Bishara Sit'han murder titial will hardly inp»irl^d,

Their test scoring lacked "in­
, tegrity,” he rtstffied.

not demand the death penalty tain

He is , . . #v*ativviy .^-r, . - • jteguy, he testiied..
hardly impaired, gifted in cOV" j^^ng, at th® same tests, the 

। tain Jtoagnaavve waiVcapaL,0'psychologist said, he found Sirs 
of seeing the ovenew, proceed- ^ ,w within the range of 

, Ing in a. highly -orga^ ne^ normal.” \

od, giving a hamnicuus k’ad of Bs added that it was his belief

A-1 Herald-Examiner 
:Los Angeles, 
Caan.

for the admittid assasssnn of Sen..
Robert F. Kennedy. ; !

The UateU det^ was ds- -gi-;-----------------------।
closed yesterday by Chief Depm pe . ......tv Dist Mtv Dvnn D Cornog There is an inricaroon 
.y Ds y. ^♦D Comp that there is some measure of
iVhe 5^° aga.ins tbc 2•>-ytai^ control over cmot,loiut, good 

l^..JoVdrni immgantl*lability to ffiatejstostt, even,
neared its end. L those do not correspond to the’

Compton cxplancd that on judgments of other people, re-; 
thn basis of prosecutum and ma^ably little distorton^ 
defnns.e evidence, much of it material or of the individual’s jnor the outdoors since eary last 
psychologicali in nature,, the pro- pticep^fca of the outside world. June when be was tranustereed 
secution had decided it would .... Despite his fundairenttal from the central county jail .to 
not se^ deaft in San Quentins; difiereness in political views,, he an isolaHon cell in the Hall of 
gas chamber for Sirhan. ^dfe to them on the basis ofrJisriCce. . ~~~~

However, the burly chief pro- -ideas, notions:, and value sys-j ' ' ' ”
secutor emphasized the proscou-items that arc important to him 
tion will not be a party to I. . . There are some inUres'of 
seeking leniency for Sa-han. Its character disorder. Most indices 
plan, he disclosed, is to tell thc ’are of neurosis . . . especially

He added that it was his belief
that neither Dr. Schorr nor Dr. 
Richardo/ had given sufficient 
weight to the fact that Sirfcam 
has been jailed for severd 
.months and faces a .capital mur­
der charge In evaluatihg his 
tests. '

Sirhan has not seen the sun,

jury that in the opinion of the hysteria and obsessive compd- 
district aHonnyss office, either ,$o>n. There are few !nd«e of 
death, or life impisn/mienl is schizophrenia — (divided per­
an ‘tappoopratita pcsarty" in the somdity).” , , ■
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Sirhan case. J Asked to pin a specific label
It is sow expected that tue on Sirhan, Dr. Olinger summed

Sirhan cars® will go to the jury ~ — ■ ' "
either Friday or next Monday. 
The prosecuitfcn expects the 
seven men and five women to 
bring in a verdict of fiist degree 
murder. Deeeisse attorneys hope 
for a lesser degree, but private- 

,ly concede ttrr first degree will 
,be the decision. The issue ofih®. 
!death penalty would then arise 
in the next phase of thie case,.,. 
the so-caied penalty trial.

If all goes according Do sched- 
utc, the de-ftm may begin its 
,summation to the jury this af- 
)tinow^

up, “He would be a borderilne 
schizophrenia with principally 
neurotic features . . , suf^ 
from pseudo-neurotic sch- 
zophrenta.” i

Howard then asked the 
psychologist if on June 5, IM

1 when Sirhan admittedly shot

4
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Posters in Arab Nations

Above Picture Are Words 'A Commando, 
Not Assassin'; Many in English, French

BY WILLIAM TUOHY
Timers

’ BEIRUT—The Palest/^ 
Liberation Organization 

- has begun distributing 
posters ’depicting Sirhan 
B. Sirhan—who is under­
going trial for the murder 
of Sen. Robert F. Kennedy 
-as a heroic -Arab com- 
man'do.

Several hunded thou­
sand posters are reported 
ly being distributed in 
.Arab countries, according 
to the PLO, while othera 
have been printed in Eng­
lish and French for use 
in Europe.

A sample, poster was 
recently carried on Page I 

■ .in a Beirut ArabR-dan-
• guage newspaper. It car­
ries a large picture of 
Sirham and in front of him 
is a drawing of a Palestini­
an guerrilla with a riBc. >

Above the picture, are 
the words: ’Sidun Bishat- 

■ ra Sirhan: A commando 
not an assassin." 

' The poster adds that 
’Zionsst quarters in Amer­
ica" were trying to distort 
the motive for Sirhan’s 
action in slaying Scn. Ken­
nedy.
Significant Development'

The circulation of the 
postera-adopting Sirhan 
as a member of the Pales­
tinian causse-is the most 
sigmfiamt development in 
Arab reaction to the Sir­
han trial, sources here say.

The trial has been wide­
ly reposed in tt« Arab 
press and followed closely.

However, because of a 
decision by Arab govern- 
"mentas-oo adopt a hands-off

a Witter

policy on the Sirhan case,. 
. very little editorial com­
ment has been made about 
the trial. '

■ One of the few occasions 
when Arab 'editorialist;’ 
complauwdl came when 
psychiatric testimony at 
the trial suggested that 
Sirhan had killed Kenne­
dy while mentally der­
anged. '

’Sirhan is not a mad- 
.man,’ argued one editor.

Indeed, the latest move 
by the PLO to establish 
Sirhan as a' commando 
hero suggests that, the 
.Arais consider that Sir­
han is sane, and merely is • 
behaving like a 'Palestini­
an patriot. .,'"-

Positfon on Sanity
’There has been an aw­

ful lot of testimony at the 
trial in Los Angeles about 
Sita’s sanity,* says one 
veteran Arab affairs speci­
alist here, "but if you go 
into one of those Palestini­
an refugee camps in Jor­
dan, you will find a lot of 
people with thesame men­
tal makeup as Sirhan.’

The commandos hope, in 
thtir widely distributed 
posters, to capitaiize on 
the extremist view that 
Sirhan was acting .ration­
ally on behalf of the 
Palestinian guemllass-to 
wipe out a hated enemy.

One C^ro paper sug­
gested bringing Sirhan’s 
defense lawyers to the 
Middle East so that "they 
can know what the Pales- 
timaa question isfliy"i<*

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

1-23 LA Times 
Los Angeles, 
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Questioning of 90th Wfoess- 
Ends Testimony in Sirhan Trial

Both Sides Rest After Tough Defense Cross-Examination 
’ of Psychologist on Diagnosis; of Defendant's-Mental State

EY.DAVE SMITH
" . Trmsss Statf WAW ,

Prosecution and defense jested serious - than even Pollack had 
Tuesday in the murder trial of found. -

• Sir-lain Bishana Sirloin. Olinger flushed frequently under a
, After 10 ’months in jail and three blistering crf-examination by Coo­

months of a harrowin» and tedious per, who sought to draw an admis- 
mon„ of? hario„ing d .io sion that Olinger solicited his way 
trail,the 2oyear-old assassin of Sen. into the case only last month.
’Ro^F; Kenedy betrayed not a Olinger said he telephoned the
flicker of interest as deSctlsse attor- •posscuioon shortly after psycholo 
riey Grant B. Cooper finished, cross- 
examinaUon of the- prosecution's 
last witness, psychology Leonard 
B. Olinger.. , .

• He Was the 90th winecs to testify 
in one of the longest triass in Lois 
Angeles County history.

Olinger was the last of 10 psychol­
ogists and psychiatrstts to testify as 

' to Sirhan’s mental .state when he 
'klled Kennedy. Olinger's opinion 
differed sharply, not only with the 
eight expert wtnKsises' for the 
defense but also with the prosecu­
tion's star w'itne$s, psyclhatrist.Scy- 
mour Polw. ..

Wense^sttmonyr painted Sirhan 
as a paranoid psychotfc-wHh schizo­
phrenic reaction, unaware of and 
unaNe to control his actions when 

■ he shot Kennedy last June 5.
Poiaiek temed Sirhan a paranoid 

personaltty with a boJderitne schizo­
phrenia but held that his mental 
iHness did not reduce his capacity to 
maturely and meaningfully preme­
ditate and carry out murder. :

Olinger, whie agreeing with-.Pol- 
,lack that Sir-han was not a victim of 
diminished capacity in his planning 
of Kennedy's death, diagnosed Sir- 
han as a ’pseudo-neurotic schizo- 
phrenic"-:wvhich he said Is not a 
recognized clinical label for real 
psychosis but a mere descriptive 

'-term-ifor a condition mxechless

gist .Martin ML Schiff began testi- 
many. Olinger said he disagreed 
with ineerences in Schorr's testimo­
ny that he had read in the newspa­
pers. ,  --------- -
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^-Citing Olinger’S owu^sen 
timony .Monday about the 
care psychologists must 
take ln.jnterprotog clini­
cal tests, Cooper asked if

• Olinger hadn't violate! 
’ hit ’ own pyeeauti<oa^ in 

forming attitudes about
, the Sirhan case on the 
basis of newspaper ac-

^•Not particularly ix-thf._JYiak Spots -Sought....,, 
prosecuton,’ said Olinger. The stated aim was to

"Then whom did you find and enlarge weak 
beUeve you could help?’,epxtsili the ornate psychi- 
CXxpcr asked. . attic facade erected by the
. ■ ^thought1 co^d. help defense.
jiKtcc," Olinger rcphed. But the more likely aim

"In giving information to appeared to be to thor- 
the proeeeution?’ asked oughay dickcn the jury on 
Coopcfr. _ . all psychiatric testimony,
, "fa this case, yes," Olin-pushing jurors from exn- 
ge^•tciid.• fusion through boredom

counts. Olinger said he' , ^ J5iat Charged and to such exaeperation
hadn't. ■ * Coojenetteatted Ms be-^t

, Ciiiog Olinger's testi-' Jief ihai Olinger had "xf-BSlae al! exp^r’^^s^E 
monv that Schorr and oth- fewd his services to only and Wh th° case ’oW 
momy ’^i Schorr ana o^- . havmy on these facts:or psyehoiogISts, knowing ^^ ow SK'Jdtot That Sn-han bated Ziom 
whose tests they were cjii^j^d tbci in form.ism and its alus. wrote of 
evaIuatng',■migbthcvnfa-1fag his opinX>ns on the ;Ws intern tekfa^^ 
tcrprotel the tests in a basis of publicity, Olingerdy,.did SO andJsntZ.sorryr' 
wav that matched their w guilty of the same, ' As’he plxsncutx>n prc- • 
way wat maurn^ ’belr taK^dytertionOUBgerpawd its finalargumeenss, 
precoociiWidooto0nsabxuMJ1^^ Dep. Dist Atty.
Sirhan, Cooper then asked tes^ [Lynn Compton cxofMmidd
Olinger if he hadn't Blex Olin ger's appearance ’what has been common
known in advan.ee whose IwO thetssonepof wo]0’!ox<wnddge since early Fe- 
tests he was interpretnig 'than a montX•o oWaic, bruary-thhat the prosecu- , 
and wMter he hWt ifcbnec^ ptyebiBOic Hr- ’^wU not press for fae 

gon, in which both the .d?ath PfOalty for Sirhan. 
defeoee and the- proseci- "Nor will they ask the jury 
torn weged a bxtwarC0^oXt to impose.it. --------- ---
psychiBtric Btirilion. '

The defense sought to' 
command the jury's re­
spect for ’heir catse by 
etunoiog them with ex-

been slightly influenedl by 
that .knowledge. * 

. ’Some/ said Olinger.
Cooper also launched an 

detesse witnesses, two of 
oblique attack on Olinger's 
professional qualifications 
as’•compared to these oi
whom, Ccopicr noted, were pert witassses of both 
professors of psychiatry at solid and/or glittering rc- 
USC andUC Berkdey..pataUon and with no few­
Olinger is a part-time in- er than six clinical psycho- 
structor in abnormal psy- log’s’s who corroixuaitel 
chology in USC's extern- and contoned and corro­
sion division. borated yet again the find­

Cooper asked repeatedly fags of the othero.
why Olinger had plmed The prosecution chose, 
the prosecution r at her with its two experts, to try 
than the defensee, and Olin- to .deflate thio defense
ger repiied, "I believed I tfaorics! with sober-, logi- 
could be of help.’ cal outlines oi verifiable

"Not to the defense,* fact.. In erxes-exBmination 
i Cooper jneerjected. of defense experts they

, Wot .particularly, to the inched painstaknngly, 
defense," Ohngersaxl. sometimes middenOg!ly,
,,-Jo-t.he prxisccutxn??^rovcr and over the same 
asked Cooper. ■ tiny techncatl poin’s. ..
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)
, | While neither side would conw

« m^ on ths ’ disagrSSmsnit,
? , there were authoritatiee reports
9 " that ths two sides wsrs split a’

ito tlie finmdetal’s of ths law,of 
a-, ‘diminrhS« capacity” in Cali- 
8 S * femia. Ths defense of dimm-g , ’ ' Jshed capacity is the core of

*ShouldTh® jury return a ver-; Sir-hans? cast; .
- (dST# firit^tgeec murder, H-. ' Ths law provides, in effect,

Closing detente and proseco- trial will then move ta 'anoMtim if the jury believes that 
g ....... stage - ths so-called penally Sirhan. lacks ths mental capaci- 

l WM argv.mttii-w ^^ v»-v -....-..I ^ ^. ^nz. ■-> „„„ ,M„ * ‘-^vtA «»-nAflW?IMVh» AA^ Hl6tn«.A!v»>
Bis.haira Sirhan murder ti'itLals!pha^ in which thf jury will 
set to open today when 1)®.!;^ J-0^ Sirhan is .asn' 

•>yM ip itsncsd to death or life in prison.
Dist- Any. David N’.-Btu bc::CWDeP:DSt.Atty:LPnnD. 
gias, summato of the casm Compton has said that ths state 
against tie admittd slayer of will not demand ths dsaty pen- 
Robsrt F. Kennedy before a a'iy fw Sirim BM ncltheri-he 

jury of seven mtn and fhesaid’ -^ iladYsS ih's j'/ryJo

By JOHN DOUGLAS 
HersWCxmntJner Staff Writer

lion arguments,in the'Sirhan ty U “meaningly and maturely” 
premeditate and carry out Sen.
Kennedy’s killing, he cannot be 
ssneensed to. death — even
though he admits the slaying. A 
battery of defense and p'rosecu- 
fiftn ACVAWrtdJtftf a*4 *\£<i<aU« f^ prychoIogtsSs and psy-cto.-!

. said, wm it aavss ths jury to T '
womsn bring fa a 1ft ssnttn-<s^. COmp=^pt<-^yr' Dr' 0In<,er and May, ■

Fitts. number three man of^n.’^d ^ jurors wpl bf told ctittriai Dr. Ssymour Pollar^ 
ths triumvirate of pl■orscutOISihti ,ihs alrtiJct atta(itrts of 
who for thS past three 'months?^t conrlderr cTsr hfe or 
have presented the case againstdta^/H tppirc^i;tilee penalty 
Sirhan., will bs foHowtal by alif°rths Kenedy slaying.
three members of dhe young' Compton will conclude the 
Arab’s defense baiiery. prssentatom of the prosecution

Prossaiiors expect Fills' ^aE-^s^, under present plans, when 
dress to this jury to consume ths detente summation is con- 
most of today - ths 57th day ofe^ded. .
ths triaL When he concludes,; If there is a penalty trial!, 
Russsll E. Parsonsi, aefentsjrtt.te’s evidence in ths case will 
lawyer whom Sirhan is■raia tobt presented by Dep. Disl. Atty. 
regard almost as a “father fig-John-Howard - toughest of tho 
urc,” will begin tie dsfeirsetiS•ee ■ prosecutors confronting 
su-aton. Parsons' a fTO^an. |

have testiEd that in their opin:- 
ion, he does have this capacity. 
Guided by the law as it is given 
them by Judge Walker, the jury! 
will make the final decision.

' Judge Walker has been at 
work on his jntitruclins$ to the 
jury for the past several weeks. 
However, each side has the 
right to offer additional sugges­
tions to the jurist at the close of 
the case?

, Lawyers -summations and 
Judge Walkers instructions are 
expected to take the Ie■maiIdte^■ expected tv ta^v we rema-nder*

- . _ - ~ .8of thlswssKH is now expected 
mfni, he aay-i, will take about Folowngg ths arguments on Jths toy win get this case Moa- 
an hour-. ’ both sidss, Judge Herbert V. ’day. - >

He will bs foUowtd by his Walker, prssidng over the trial, J Miea^lle, Sidaan wais. Mi- 
coHsagus, .Emils Zola Berman), must sum up ths law in the case chgf M^waX; chief defense 
wh^tlro iaJthfdulSd ^Xlt^"^^ an.d a close friend
relatively short speec-h. \ entlon suggestinns to the jursst

Chief dsf«tee counsel Grant on how this should be dome |
B.' Cooper will deliver the ds-i'esisr•day forced a halt to opeh 
fense’s major push. It is sxpSci:?Wt proceedings in the trial. | 
±halC00Pe^.wi,1l^Lm^Originarplans-reUed for Fitts 
^an^ dayjo^ncude;^^ his summation at the
"d,^^^afternoon sssM However an 

idS^^t1’. n'ov'e^ *0.?" in-c hamber s conference on 
ai^ m^ to TS-^wS Judge Walker’ instiucctioss 
?ft hSman♦WhOvnJ've5’cI5bs'ca1Wl after ths 90th and final 
faialiy shoi ths New York Sena- wtnsss — psycho■oglat Dr. Leo- 
i^r andKr^d^M,as^^'.Jlnard 01!^ — completed his 
1^-^’-’0^^^ testimony ground the tr-iaTto-a
and hits associates cp^ny con-’ 
cede they have no chance “« p'
acquittal, and but a slim*pas's Howard said that part of the 
bility of getting anythtag less delay was reused by procedural 
than a first-dgrre murder ver- matters and part by a'disagsse- 
d’ct—‘—* ’—n»«5fr over proposed instractinns
/ - " ‘o^jury. -----------^

, of the 23-ysar-old defendant, re­
ported yesterday that Sir-han is 
in good spirits. -
‘He believes his attorneys have 

done Their best for him,” Mc­
Cowan told newsmen, and 
“hopes for the beat” * ’ 
• Par-sons added that Sirhan is 
so optimistic that he looks for­
ward to a prison ssaSinse of not 
too long duration and to return­
ing to his native Jordan when 
the has served that sentence.--*

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and rtate:)

A-1 Herald Examiner 
Los Angeles, CaUf.

Date: 4-9-69
Ed«o»: Night Final
Author.: John Douglas
Editor: Donald Goodenow
Title: Kensaat

Character:

or
Cltssfliai U^n: 56-156
Submitung Office'-Los Angele
Q Being Investigatedy

1EARCHED. jndxjdd-NC'
.ERlMIZED—mt-RtflC-------£

APR A 0 1969 , 
I FBI — LOS ANKELESSx



(EO-350 (Rev. 7-16-63) 

a?'
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1st-Degree Verdict 
Demanded in Spite 
of Mental Illness

!•.before and after that time, Sirhan 
had been writing.his political view's 
.jin his notebooks-view’ that ’were

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

BY DAVE SMITH 
, Tmi» Staff Writer

Strlan .Btshara Sirhan is mentally ,
sick, the protrcution concede! Wed­
nesday, but not so sick that he could

replete with hostility to the Untted 
States government" and ultimately 
took the form' of statements that ’ 
certam political figures must be ’ 
kiled. ri • I

On June 1, Sirhatn went to a ’ 
Corona gun range to ■p^actier, but 
was tumd away because only large- • 
bore weapons were permitted on the

■ range that day. ’

not plan, coolly, carefully and for a ; 
long time to. murder Sen. Robert F. ’

Goes to Kennedy Reception
The next night;, Shian went to the 

. Ambassador .for a Kennedy recep-- 1om^astauor ,*va a Kennedy rece^
Kennedy. . ton because, Sirhan said, hie loved 

. Opening the summation of the . and admired Kennedy and wanted 
prosecution’s case against the 25- to shake his hand. *
year-old defendant, Dep. Dirt. Atty. 
David N.-Fitts told the jury of five
women seven mien:

’The state will urge you to return 
, a verdict of murdo? in the first 

degree.’ . x .
In an impressive four-hour sum- 

■ mation delivered entirely without 
notes, Fitts waved aside psychiatric 
theory and marshaled an imposing:
chronology leading up to the June 5 • 
shooting of Kennedy on the eve of ! 
his victory in Califonba’s Democra­
tic prrsidenttal primary. .

.As hie piled up the facts one by

But at that rccepUon, Sirhan was 
observed moving away from the 
crowded areas where Kennedy was, 
and later was seen in a kitchen area, 
through which Kennedy passed to 

■ avoid mobs?. Th’’, said Fitts, could 
have been merely a ’familiarization 
ruin,’ or Sirhan may have planned to 
shoot .Kennedy that night, if the 
chance arose.

H-1 Los Angeles 
Times
Los Angeles, CUf.

one, Fiits said they showed a 
■ consistent, developing: premedita­
tion to murder Kennedy.
. Outlines Course of Events

Fitts outhned this story:
, On Feb. 5, 1968, Sirhan bought a 
pistol from a friend of his brother, 
Munir1. The purchase took place on a 
street corner at night near Srhan’s 
home. Fitts said Sirhan may or may 
not have decided by that time to kill 
Kennedy, but he termed the gun 
purchas? ? ’surrreptittous toltsc;■.

• tlontTTf ■ “

■ Later, in the pantry area where 
। Kennedy ultimately was shot, Sir­
; han asked employes if the senator 
| ’w’oaM be coming back this way’— 
indicating that Sirhan knew Kenne-
dy had already passed that way 
once.

- As. for -Kennedy’;? latt-minure 
change of plan in going to the 
Colonial Room before the Ambassa­
dor Ballroom—winch the defensee 
claims Sirhan couldn't have known 
about and thus confronted Kennedy 
by tccitd ’rt—Ftttt said it'wra’rft an 
accident at all. -

Kennedy was scheduled to go to 
both .rooms anyway,, using the 
pantry as his route, and when hie did 
so would have been merely a matter 
of time. All Sichau had to do was 
wajt.^^ • , 
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wfamhewa’arrestedatso-..^ was wrorg'boih
showed premedtaatton, testimony of 10 sxpsr^■tlmee, said:Fitts^ESWarSl 
Fitts said. Sinan's wallet; winiesss 'a quagmire,' Evereii‘ Hale was the au- 
wa’ later found .in ihs,Fitts told the jury: "Our thor of a short story of 
S10Vil.C0mPaymeiit of hi’,.psychatric Iseeon begins that name,and ihecharac- 
car, and Sirhan tf’illlfS id a most peculiar way. ter was named Philip No- 
the..^ carried his Dr. ^orc .. .. I'm really Jan. Schorr's doub^r- 
wart on. him. sorry the dslsnes stared reled error, ' Fotts said,

But Fitts recaHed an with him, because I'm ’tens us a Jot about ahe 
SI111 wiinees’ testimony afraid bs may have left a -intellectual acumen he 
thaton one occasion when bad iiets in your mouths bring’ to this caes,' 
Sirhan needed his willeil regarding the whole । .Fitts also attacked the 
he ’imply pulled .it from .profession.' isetimony. of Dr. ■ Bsrnarg
th’ wXtpockeh Leaving Letter to Dsesnes Recalled LDiilmon/ UC Bsrkeiey 
ahS,W;lllfi.behind on June Fiu .- , tt « , progesorzol'crimmology,
4l,F1tteeald,wa’adsliSsr-- wrotetoAS ,p’ychiatry anddaw, with
So? to av°d idfriif- Russell Parsons last r^ WtOi Jnsv^ in

It was at this point that showed ihit he was -sol-. jsItari> courtroom dashes. • 
SiriaIlae tonowipoS (citng to be permitted top. WMe Cloth’ ' *
performancee withpmrcmg la’’^ inifeg sC^lonA0l Ahe v Fitts .said Sirhan .had 
looks, erupeal with r H.^ 'Ulrl.• ■Fliis implied tos ,Sgsn in jail for six months 
lying, he’s lying, he's'Wie■in attempt to ’tock before Damond entered 
Ii..? ’ ' ’ tjy with Pstfg.’ym; the case, that SxrharVhad

The Palestniain Arab's-SS^h^ Ssfsn’s of - ''’iructureS his story" of 
voce rose and bs began to ^.a lliiSc'’■l.. the crime, and ihai Dia-
stniggto to his essg. De- ^Fl~eaS~SChorle "bought* Sirhan’s
fense coun’el and security mon^ wa’ <Siegracsiup , story •oui of whole cloih.'■ 
offcrers plopigd him back a”! .questional Sctorrs Rscallnlg Diamond’s. 
'irto'his chair, quested him 'COifg^^?ig ’-on egvsral statement i.hti he •agreed* 
and ihsn usberSs him out. jEeceScur^^^^^ '^ kE'3 S111^ was
, I’m not going to cut uo urstc:cfs^lu*sflort.to tops -an aSeur'S and preposter-*mnotgoingf ^gutup h’ interviews with Sir-ous story,■imlikdyp^^ 

- S?rbtn ham . • «asdblt", -Fitts read Ms
Schorr iseiirSdi that his own question to Diamond!.

thewallet behind on June

with this
snapped as he strode out.
. After cooling oll.ir an Schorr iseilhcd that his own question to-Dicmiond
adjacent .room for 20 mi- US“^ equipment stout whomhe was agree- 
nuees, Sirhan was led back c^u<sed,ihe tape to stick irg witn. DumondSs reply 
in and Jiseened quietly but anSsalSihai.hsgltssS^^ ’I agree with the
Intent! as .Fitts cent-- pa^y ^ 
nusd. : • i views so that be. could nse His voice rlnWn« ~,~i views so that hie could use .His voice drippmg con­

’ the tape again. ' tempt and disbelief, Fitts 
i "In a case of this magdL said, Well, 1. can't im-FiaBk Contera?t । ■ in a case of this rnagm- said, -wen, x can't im- 

r fern^n to expected to tude,' said Fits, Schorr’s .prove on Dr. Diamond—if 
have a far harder time failure to produce tape that’s what he thinks of 
reming hi’ temper when recordings, or a verbatim hs story. You realize it 
Coprosecutors John E. record, or even to testify-was impossible to have the 
Howard and Lynn D. from full notes, was 'inex- last word on Dr. Diamond. 
Compton make their ar- ” " ’

recordings, or a ■'verbatim hs story. You realize it

gumenSs. Both are con­
siderably more blunt .in 
expressing their Siebslief 
in SirianiSs intricate psy­
chiatric defense.

For all the relaxed prc- 
chiton of Fitts’ summation, 
he was nonsthel(es frank 
in his contempt for de­
fense witaess Martin M. 
Schof, a San Diego clini­
cal psychology who diag- 
nos^LSirhan as a. nara-. 
nOS■eCbizophlrenic.

plcaHe and deplorable.* 
Cites Errors

.A’ to Schorr's ineeppee-- 
tation of Siidian^ test 
responses, Fitts recalled 
one reference Schorr made 
to Nathan Hale as 'the 
man without a country.' 
Schorr later corrected 
himself, saying he had 
been remindd that Ed­
ward Everett Hale was

•Wordl^lSihira havsjhSjaei’




